T < T R R T T R S

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: November 24, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: November 10 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

LISTED CORRESPONDENCE

RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

HEARINGS 7:10 p.m. — Local Law — Chapter 89 Amusement Arcades
MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO BE HELD MONDAY, NOVEMBER 24, 2025

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will
conduct a public hearing in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York on Monday, November 24, 2025
at 7:10 P.M. to consider a local law which, if adopted, would amend Chapter 89
‘Amusement Arcades” of the Village Code. The proposed amendment, if
adopted, would update and revise the application, review process, and approval
process for the issuance of a permit to operate an amusement arcade within the

Village of Lancaster.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of
Lancaster website https://lancastervillageny.gov or during office hours at the
office of the Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway,
Lancaster, NY.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk



Village of Lancaster Local Law of the year 2025

A Local Law to amend Chapter 89 Amusement Arcades of the Village Code of the
Village of Lancaster

Whereas Chapter 89 Amusement Arcades of the Lancaster Village Code was first
enacted in1981 and codified as Chapter 43; and

Whereas there have been no revisions to the language of the chapter since it was first
enacted; and

Whereas, since the Amusement Arcades chapter was first enacted subsequent
developments in the Village, including the elimination of a Villager Police Department,
have rendered provisions of the chapter out of date and ineffective,

Now;
Be it enacted by the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster, New York as follows:

1) Chapter 89 Amusement Arcades of the Lancaster Village Code shall be amended to
read as follows:

Chapter 89. Amusement Arcades

§ 89-1. Definitions.

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

AMUSEMENT ARCADE

A building or place of business open to the public which offers entertainment by
means of amusement devices and which contains more than five such devices.

AMUSEMENT DEVICE

Any mechanical or electronic device or contrivance which, by means of the
insertion of a coin, token, slug, disk or other article into a slot, crevice, opening or
attachment connected with or forming a part of any such devices or contrivances,
effects the operation thereof for use as a game, contest or amusement by one or
more persons, singularly or collectively, or which may be so used. The term
"amusement device" includes, but is not necessarily limited to, pinball machines,
bagatelle, pool tables, foosball tables, electronic games and similar devices. The
term "amusement device" does not include juke boxes or rides.

PERSON

Includes individuals, natural persons, partnerships, joint ventures, societies,
associations, clubs, corporations or unincorporated groups or any members,
officers, directors or stockholders or any kind of personal representative thereof, in



any capacity, acting for himself or for any other person, under either personal
appointment or pursuant to law.

PREMISES

Any public or quasi-public place or building where the public may enter.

§ 89-2. Permit required.

No person shall operate, conduct or maintain an amusement arcade, as defined
herein, on any premises in the Village without having obtained and having in force

and effect a license therefor.

§ 89-3. Application for license.

A. Any person desiring to operate, conduct or maintain an amusement arcade
shall file an application with the Village Clerk.

B. The application shall contain, at a minimum, the following information:

(1) Name and address of the applicant.

(2) If the applicant is not the owner of the premises, the name and address of the
owner of the premises.

(3) The number and type of amusement devices and proposed location.

(4) Serial number or other identifying information of each amusement device.
(5) A description of the size and location of said premises.

(6) Such further information as the Village Clerk shall require.

C. A copy of the application shall be submitted by the Village Clerk to the Town of
Lancaster Village Police Chief, the Village of Lancaster Code Enforcement Officer,
and the Village of Lancaster Building Inspector who shall, within 14 days, advise
the Village Clerk of any pertinent information available to them with regard to said

application.

D. Within 21 days of receipt of the application the Village Clerk shall submit
information and documentation assembled pursuant to subsections B and C above
to the Village Board for Village Board approval, conditional approval, or denial.
The Village Clerk shall advise the Village Board if any Town or Village official listed
at §89-3.C shall have failed to report to the Village Clerk pursuant to §89-3.C.

§ 89-4. Fees.

Upon approval of the Village Board Clerk, a license shall be issued for an
amusement arcade upon payment of an annual fee of $300, plus $10 per

amusement device.



§ 89-5. License restrictions.

A. No license shall be granted for any premises to be used as an amusement
arcade if such premises is located within 500 feet of the lot line of a public or

private school, church or any R District boundary.

B. No license shall be issued or reissued to any applicant convicted of a
misdemeanor or felony which, in the judgment of the Village Board Clerk, renders
the applicant unfit or undesirable to carry on the operation, maintenance or
ownership of the amusement arcade.

§ 89-6. Issuance of license, expiration and renewal.

A. Upon proper application, submission of the appropriate fees, and approval of
the Village Board the Clerk shall issue a license.

B. Licenses issued under the provisions of this chapter shall expire on June 30 of
each year and will be renewed by the Village Clerk upon receipt of a renewal fee
in the amount provided in §89-4 43-4 hereof. The license fee for any license
obtained during the calendar year shall be prorated on a monthly basis and the fee

reduced accordingly.

§ 89-7. Use restrictions.

A. No cash awards shall be made in any contest, tournament, league or individual
play on any amusement device maintained or operated in any premises, and no
amusement device shall be permitted to operate if said device delivers or may
readily be converted to deliver to the player any coins, slugs, or metal tokens on
certain scores, if such delivery of coins, slugs or metal tokens is or is held to be

contrary to any law or ordinance.

B. Any amusement arcade shall not open prior to 10:00 a.m. and shall close by
11:00 p.m. each day of the week, with the exception of those amusement arcades

located on premises licensed by the State Liquor Authority.

C. Compliance with codes required. Every person, firm or corporation which or
who maintains, operates or conducts an amusement arcade shall comply with all

applicable codes of the Village of Lancaster.
§ 89-8. Substitution, deletion or addition of devices.

A. Any amusement device may be substituted or deleted by the owner or operator
without additional fee under the license then in existence, provided that the Village
Clerk Treasurer receives the information required by § 89-3B regarding any such
amusement device proposed to be substituted or deleted.

B. Amusement devices may be added by the owner or operator of the amusement
arcade upon payment of a fee of $10 per additional amusement device, provided



that the Village Clerk-Treasurer receives the information required by §89-3B 43-
3B regarding any such amusement device proposed to be added.

§ 89-9. Supervision of arcade.

An amusement arcade, whenever operated or used, shall be supervised by a
person 18 years of age or older. Such person shall ensure that the premises are

used or operated in an orderly manner.

§ 89-10. Transfer of license.

Every amusement arcade license shall apply only to the person to whom granted
and for the premises stated in the application and shall not be transferable.

§ 89-11. Suspension or revocation of license.

Any license issued under the provisions of this chapter may be suspended or
revoked by the Village Clerk if the applicant has violated the provisions of this
chapter or has made a false statement on the application for license or if the use
and operation of the amusement arcade constitutes a breach of the peace or a
menace to the health, safety or general welfare of the public.

§ 89-12. Review and appeal.

Any person aggrieved by a decision of the Village Clerk in denying, suspending or
revoking any application for a license or licenses issued hereunder may apply to
the Board of Trustees for review. Such request for review shall be made within 30
days after the rendition of the decision of the Village Clerk by the filing of a notice
of appeal, specifying the grounds therefor. The Board of Trustees shall fix a
reasonable time for the hearing of such appeal.

§ 89-13. Penalties for offenses.

Any person committing an offense against any provision of this chapter shall be
guilty of a violation punishable by a fine of at least $10 but not exceeding $250 or
by imprisonment for a term not exceeding 15 days, or by both such fine and
imprisonment. The continuation of an offense against the provisions of this chapter
shall constitute, for each day the offense is continued, a separate and distinct
offense hereunder. The provisions of this chapter shall be administered and
enforced by the Village of Lancaster Police Department.

2) This local law shall become effective the 20th day following its enactment.



November 10. 2025

Page 1 of 6

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, November 10, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

MEETINGS TO DATE 17

NO. OF REGULARS 13

NO. OF SPECIALS 4

Attendance: Attended / Absent
William C. Schroeder Mayor 1770
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 16/1
John Mikoley Trustee 15/2
Deirdre A. Miller Trustee 16/1
Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee 17/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Thomas Kukoleca Fire Chief - Assistant 9-2

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Sgpérvising Code Ehfprcement Officer

Captain Angela Greco Town of Lancaster Police Department

Assistant Fire Chief Tom Kukoleca led the pledge to the flag.

[ ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Mikolev to accept the minutes of the October 27,
2025 regular meeting.

Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Adopted Resolution: 289

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 10/28/2025 to 11/10/2025.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 71 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof § 168,525.96
SEWER FUND in the amountof $ 31,240.61
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 2,681.37
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ -
EQUIPMENT RESERVE -——memeemeeeemeeee in the amountof § --
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ----—--- in the amount of § -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND -—in the amount of $ --
For the period from 107152025 To  10/27/2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY November 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 6

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 93582 through # 93637
Sewer Fund checks # 12325 through # 12335
Trust Fund checks # 2621 through # 2622

Adopted Resolution: 290 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

| CORRESPONDENCE: |

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were filed for properties
within the Village of Lancaster from October 16, 2025 =< October 30, 2025.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 291 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

2) Correspondence from Kimberley A. Minkel, Executive Director for the Niagara Frontier
Transportation Authority, requesting assistance with helping to keep bus stops and shelters in the
Village of Lancaster clear of snow and to provide a path from the sidewalk to the street during the

winter season.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file this
correspondence.

DPW crews will address the bus stops to keep clear of snow per Superintendent Cisco.

Adopted Resolution: 292 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

3) Correspondence from Tammie Malone Schaefer providing a Special Events Application for the
Village of Lancaster “Light Up Lancaster” event on Friday, November 28, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve this event as presented
with the condition that a site map will be provided to the Code Enforcement Officer for review in advance

of the event.

Adopted Resolution: 293 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

4) Correspondence from Tammie Malone Schaefer providing a Special Events Application for the
Village of Lancaster “Last Night Lancaster” event on Wednesday, December 31, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to place this event application
into the Community Events Committee for further review.

Adopted Resolution: 294 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY November 10, 2023

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page3 of 6
| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee Mikoley authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and
approve a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with the Western New York Stormwater Coalition for the
five (5) year period from January 1, 2026 through December 31, 2030.

Adopted Resolution: 295 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and
execute a Holiday Decoration Use Agreement with the Lancaster Depew Rotary Club for the display of
decorations during the 2025-26 holiday season as reviewed and prc—j;paired by Attorney Herdzik.

Adopted Resolution: 296 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

[ AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: ]

-none-

[ COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS:

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustees Miller & O’Brien

Trustee O’Brien reiterated that the referendum vote for LOSAP in December was rescinded at the last
board meeting. There will be no vote in December. This issue will be revisited in January with the intent
to schedule a March vote at the time when village elections are normally held.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

Leaf pickup will continue weather dependent. He rem"inded residents to place leaves at the curb and not in
the street which creates a dangerous situation and a safety issue.

» PUBLIC SAFETY — Mayor Schroeder

He reported that a contract should be forthcoming from Legislator Todaro’s office related to funding for
the proposed Clark Street crosswalk.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES - Trustee Mikoley

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to schedule a public hearing in Council
Chambers on Monday, November 24, 2025 at 7:10 p.m. to consider proposed revisions to Chapter 89
“Amusement Arcades”.

Adopted Resolution: 297 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

The initial responses for the Buildings Conditions Study were reviewed by the commifttee. We are
interviewing a short list of 3 applicants on November 19% starting at 2:00 p.m.

The Board still needs to address signage regulations for mixed-use districts that were not included in the
last zoning update. He will be coordinating a meeting in the next few weeks to discuss this matter.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY November 10, 2025

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 6

» HUMAN RESOURCES — Trustee Malone Schaefer

Interviews were held today for the part-time Laborer position at DPW. It is expected to hire for this
position at the next meeting.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS - Trustee Malone Schaefer

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve the Special Events
Application for the Fire Truck Parade on November 29, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 298 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve the Special Events
Application for the Krampus Night event on December 6, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 299 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

The Christmas Tree Lighting event (Light Up Lancaster) will take place on November 28%. She will
provide a map of the event area to code -enforcement for review.

The New Year’s Eve event (Last Night Lancaster) is scheduled for December 31%. We need to identify a
new site for the fireworks display for this event and future events. St. Mary’s Parish will no longer allow

use of their property for safety concerns.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Mayor Schroeder

No report.
» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

ECWA will be performing lead test surveying including vacuum excavating in some areas to determine if
lead pipes are present. He reviewed the list of streets to be affected by this process. ECWA is currently in
the preparation stages for this work.

» GRANTS — Trustee O’Brien

Firefighters Park Renovation
It appears that the color changing lights were not part of the actual submitted plans even if they were

meant to be. He is content with closing out this project and looking at other ways to fund the replacement
to color changing lights in the future, This project can be removed from committee at this time.

Erie County Planning Grant — Comprehensive Plan Updates
A presentation of the draft Comp Plan was scheduled for Monday, November 24® at 6:30 p.m. during the

work session prior to the regular Village Board meeting. LaBella Associates has requested 15 minutes to
present the plan with about 15 minutes for Q&A after the presentation.

NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park
He provided the design elements and estimated project cost for review. He requested feedback to be

provided by Friday so that he can pass along that information to LaBella.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY November 10. 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 6

TAP- Central Ave Streetscape Broadway to Walden
He met with NFTA to discuss the mobility hub, and they are excited to help out. He provided some
feedback to DiDonato Associates based on NFTA’s requests to accommodate buses.

CDBG — Fall 2025 Application (W Drullard Splash Pad)
The grant application was submitted. We are waiting to schedule a site visit with the CDBG scoring

committee which will likely happen next week.

NYS Cybersecurity Grant
He requested to remove this item from committee. We have already accomplished the intended upgrades

that would have been funded by this grant.

Heritage Trail Extension
There is a call set up for later this week to discuss this project further with the Town of Cheektowaga and

the Village of Depew.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Miller

No report.
» CLIMATE SMART - Trustee O’Brien

He commented on tree plantings in the north end of the village and noted that the sizes of the trees were
determined by the grant funding and based on the goals of the Village. He also explained that there is an
overabundance of maple trees in the Village of Lancaster and a general lack of biodiversity. We avoid
planting more maple trees as part of our tree planting projects for this reason.

| DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

The Lake Avenue repair project will start this Wednesday including a temporary road closure.
The Village Christmas tree was installed today. Other Christmas decorations are set up and ready to go.

Planters have been stored for the winter. He is assessing other street furniture to determine whether it can
stay or must be stored away.

» CLERK - TREASURER — Michael E. Stegmeier

The auditor presentation of the annual financial statements for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2025 will take
place at the next work session on Monday, November 24% at 6:00 p.m.

Sewer bills and newsletters are expected to be mailed out by early next week.
» FIRE CHIEF - Thomas Kukoleca (Assistant 9-2)
He reported 43 calis for October and 3335 calls for year to date.

Members have participated in over 3,200 training hours and 80 drills this year.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY November 10, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 6

The department will be participating in the Village Tree Lighting on 11/28, the Fire Truck Parade on
11/29, and the New Year’s Eve event on 12/31.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

He commented that mapping for special events is beneficial to all departments and emergency services who
would be able to review and prepare for the events.

He will be attending a Housing Summit this Friday in East Aurora. He recommended the session for any
Village officials who may be able to attend, if possible.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Angela Greco

She noted that there will be a police presence for the tree lighting and New Year’s Eve events. They will
also be providing traffic control for the Fire Truck Parade.

Mayor Schroder stated that the Police Department has requested permission to use the Municipal Building
roof on 11/19 for a drone equipment presentation by Flock Safety cameras. This activity will take place
during the day, and the Village will provide assistance, as needed.

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

No report.

| MISCELLANEOUS: ]

-none-

[ ADJOURNMENT: |

Motion by Mavor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 p.m.
in memory of former Village Justice Anne Detzler and Joyce Stencel.

Adopted Resolution: 300 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Mikoley,
Miller, and O’Brien

Respecttully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk-Treasurer



ABSTRACT November 24, 2025

Motion by i , seconded by , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

November 11, 2025 to November 24, 2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of $ 231,461.35
SEWER FUND in the amountof $ 8,768.80
TRUST FUND in the amount of  §

CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of $
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amount of  §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ——in the amount of  $

TOTAL  240,230.15

For the period from October 28, 2025 November 10, 2025
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 67

General Fund Ck#.........  93638-93688
Sewer Fund Ck#............ 12336-12340

Trust Fund Ck#..............
Capital Fund Ck#...........
Community Development
Fund Ck#

Mayor William Schroeder



| ST'0€T0pT $ |SaNNA TIV TVIOL

- $ - $ 08°89L°S $ SETIIET $ STVIOL
08'¥LO'T1 $ -OSV.L
L8V6T'S $ $2T0T 124010 - DD
TL'S9S $ TI'v69's $  STOT/LO/TT IDYONOA BOL]
LOS6E'L $ S1shTeL $ STOT/LO/TT ISYONOA [[0IAeq
3png 9707-S70T
10°808 $ I¥'TSI9¢T $ 309y Aq preq s1oyono A

(H) pun rende) (1) pungisnif, (D) pun Bm3g (V) pun, eIouan)

$TOT ‘01 PquivaoN  :9)e(] SUQAN pIrog

Spunq Jo ATewruing joensqy



ATTIIHMVIE AIAVA  S003MVYI8  S2/90/L1 96900-9¢
0498¢€1 G2r90/LL Ser90/1LL H 3d4-A314ISSVYIONN-LNIVIA S13341S E| 000-G.¥-0LLG-V  00'16$ NOILII4dSNI 10H1INOD adld 2
ONITOHLNQOD 1S3d ANVIHSY  GO00VTIHSY SZ/90/L1 §6900-9¢
18°009%
FEHH-NAMH-AHTL G2/90/LL SE/90/1) ¥ 31ddNS 3DI440-NOILYHLSININGY E| 000-L0¥-SLi8-D 00'9t$ 13719VL ¥aMIS HOINad £
XMEW-MIIXEXATL G92/90/LL S2/90/LL o LININLINDI 0L SHIVdIH-SHYEVA 3 000-€SP-0LLL-VY  PEOLS HOLNTO319vd 9
PO THOUL-4291 G2/90/1L SZ/90/LL d INIVd 8 STOOL-LNIVN S133d1S E] 000-61¥-0LLS-V 666CS SIX09 9UND ¥ HONIHM NYIANINIT G
199A-4LLA-PEYL G2/90/LL S2/90/LL d 101440-NOILVAHLSININQY S133HLS E| 000-20%-0L0G-V  65°6€$ S1FFHS WY TVEINYN 1F8YVTIMda Vv
L194-Xrod-myial GZ/90/LL SE/90/1L d 10/440-NOILVHLISININGY S133H1S 3 000-20¥-0L0S-V  99'€Z$ AD1440 SHOAVA HO4 3718Vl €
LIMI-DNINL-HMNL S2/90/L) S2/90/L) d LNINLINDI-SHHOM O118Nd 1Ld3d 3 000-002-0¥9L-V 666.¢% MdQ HOd HIHSYM 34NSS3IHd ¢
MENG-AArD-J40¢€L SC/90/LL SZ/90/1L1 H D8 ONIGTING - SIDIAYIS Q3HVHS 3 000-06v-029L-V  0€'G9L$ A01440 SHOAVYN ¥O4 J1avr L
SIADINGIS WLIAVO NOZVWY  0LOOZYWY S2/90/LL #6900-9¢
OLLL-XOE9-ErML G2/v0/LL SC/IPO/LL d INILIH/AININLINYDOTH-Ld43A IHId 3 000-OvP-LLbe-V 85°GC$ ASNOHAVYId ‘ATdd 3did SOVE NvY3d |
SADINYTS TVLIAYD NOZVINY  OLOOZYWY Se/P0/LlL £6900-9¢
08'SLLLS
LLLVIYOYOL G2/90/LL S2/90/L1 H S TI0HAVd - d3dNSY3IYL 3ONVYNIL 3 00E-GEV-SZEL-V  0T'9V.$ S1H0d3IH INSWIDYNYIN ¢
600.v0¥0L GZ/90/LL GZ/R0/LL d S TI0HAVd - H3HNSYIHL AONVNIL 3 00€-GEP-GCEL-VY  09'69¢% JONVANILLVZINIL L
‘ONI 'd@Y  SOONIdav S2/90/LL 26900-9¢
§Z02/9/LL 82/90/L1 S¢/90/LL H VIW VEZ SADIAYTS 40dd -ONINOZ 3 000-7EV-0L08-V  00°0v$ AV MY EP - AONOLAN VEZ L
470av 14D S0047104av  G2/90/LE 16900-9¢
8o/ONU) EITe] oreq HUDARIS vopduasseq edA] junoooy sbieysn  junowy uonduoseg wey)
PIOAMIUD PAdY ous IsiiH o0y
edAl Od joBNUCYD JOPUSA 9180 Od #0d
IV :SJOPUBA A pASY
:9UIT JBOA JOLId SUBDW . N :Ady
N :AjuQ Jeap doud A dwexgy N :PI9H
A perabpng-uoN apnjouj A M40 N :pred 92/L£/50 03 1S4 :obuey ajeq soueiquinouy
SSJON Wey) aury Jnoyym jiereq yetiod Ao9eis N :pIoA 3587 0} 1Si1 :0bury pf Yyojeg pAsyYy
Iiv :edAL ‘Od Apig N iuedQ 1se7 0} }siid :efiuey
2SI sadA} aseyosng snjeis way sabuey

WY S LL

Scoc/eLiLL

Jaqunp "O'd Ag Bunsin 1ap1p aseyaing
FOVTTIA JILSYINV

| :abed



L0gLi8e

ONI A1ddNS YOLINYT 43IFING0a  S003ING0Aa  G2/90/11

90£00-9¢

ST/PO/LL S2iv0/iL o S3INddNS/SLINTIH-Ld3A FHId 3 002-09Z-LLve-¥ 00°.81% S13ATEH 34I4 HIvd3d Ol Sidvd l
"ONI dIND3 AL3AVYS TVAIQ S00TVAIQ  ST/P0/LL S0.00-9¢

P8S¥0LPPBOL G2/90/LL GZ/90/LL H NINWGIND3 - H34NSYIYL IONYNIL 3 000-002-SZ€L-V ¥2'9.2% MO0a + L70993ANNHL OYd 113d L
dTONILIAMHEYN 17130 SQOWTIAa  SZ/90/L1E #0.00-9¢

L1'66v$

188588265 STILO/LL G2/LO/M d IVNALOVHLINOD - TVININNOHIANT 3 000-GE¥-0608-V  L7'66$ Y3402 LWS JIVNNDLHNODMHETTD €

/8858876S STILO/LL S2/LO0/LL o 1LNIVIA Y3102 - 3D1LSNe 3OVTIIA 3 000-€.iv-0LLL-V G9'96% HIIHOD LNS IIVNIND'LHNOOMEITD ¢

18898826S ST/L0/LL G2/LO/LL d 0ISSIJ0Yd - HIHNSVYIH.L FJONVNI 3 000-VEP-GZEL-V  SO'E0ES HIAdOD NS TLYWIND'LINOD MHFTO L
OAS TVIONVNI4 NIANVY13OVI3A  S009v13a S2/L0/L1 €0.00-9C

02.¥88C6S ST/0L/LL G2/QL/LL Y 1LOVHLINOOD-SHHOM O118Nd Ld3a 3 000-GEP-0V9L-V  00°65C$ ININWAYD ISVIT H3IdOD Mda L
OAS WIONVNIA NIANV1 3DOVI13A  S009V13aA S¢/0L/LL 20.00-9¢

G20c/9/1L G2/90/LL S2/90/LL o I YAz SIDIAYIS 40dd -ONINOZ 3 000-vEP-0L08-V  000V$ ANV VI EP - AONDLANVEZ L
SNIEE3aa MIHANY  SL0IUANY S2/90/L1 1020092

166698 SeIPO/LL SEvO/LL o H3Id0O-1d30a 3dId 3 001-09¢-LLvE-V  00°08C$ g9NH 431d0I 40 LINIWIOVid3d l
I90TONHO3L SSANISNG XVd 43Id0D G000 GE/vO/LL 00.00-9¢

£8red GC/L0/LY S2/LQ/LL o 9% ONIQTNG - SIDIALIS AIHVHS 3 000-06¥-0291-V 2196118 NIS3Y - gvHIY HIMOHS g L
S3IX0d3 340100 S00HO10D S2/L0/1L 66900-9¢

XYL I00HOS GZ/L0/LL SZILO/LE o SINIWAVHALEIAO 9 000-069-V  11°1S0'G$ JOVTTIIA OL Aivd XYL TOOHOS l
SYIOHDIN ‘N13ddvD  SL03ddvO Se/L0/1LL 86900-9¢

S§¢0¢/Le/0) 62/L2/0L S¢/lelnl d IVNLOVHLINOD - 321LSNr IoVvTIIA 3 000-GEP-0LLL-V G2'Z69% 2/01-€/9-L40ddNS1HN0oR441TvE I
HOIMINOHE M MOVT S00MWOXE SZ/L2/0) 26900-9¢

§202/9/k1 G2/90/LL G2/0/V 1 o VI YEZ SITINYTS 10Hd -ONINOZ 3 000-YE¥-0L08-V  00°0P$ AV ANV € - AONDOLNVYEZ |
panuipuo)d Junoday AFIIMVIE AIAVA  S003MYIe S2/90/LL 96900-9¢

©010Al] eieg eleq oeq TYOAEIS uopdlase edAy junozoy ebieyn  jJunouly vopduoseq wey
PIOASYD PASY QU 154 190y

WY G¥LL

Scoe/eliilL

8dAL Od oBAUCY

1equinN ‘O'd Ag Buysi JepliQ eseyoing
FOVTHA 43LSVINVY

Jopusp  ee(] Od #0d

Z abed



20e-62 STVOILL STIVOILL ¥ SNI/HILY3D B OAS ATdALdIA IdA 3 000-6.-LLYE-V  00'266'2$ SMONYL TTV ONILSIL ISOH IWNNNY 1
O71°'S3DIAMAS INA LSHId  OVOLSYHId SZWO/LL €1200-92
06°L¥2$
L1T91/€T)9L SZILO/LL STLU/LL ¥ N B HIVAIY MONUL-SITYLIAVHS 3 000-25+-09S8"V  ZS'L¥L$ ATENISSY ISOH 2 ONIBNLHIY €
L1TILIETLOL STILO/LL SZILO/LL ¥ LINIVW/SHIVAIY-TVAOWNIY MONS 3 000-ZS-ZELG-Y 67 LS ATBW3SSY ISOH B ONIENL MY ¢
L1291/€T49L STILO/LL STILO/LL ¥ ILINIVW/SHIVAIN-INIVA S13381s 3 000-2Sv-0LLS"V  68'85$ ATGN3SSY ISOH B ONIENL UV |
ONIAYY3S  SO0AMM3d S2/L0/LL 2120092
1161800081 SZIQ0/LL SZ/90/ 1L o SNOIS-LNIVA S13341S 3 000-ZLr-OLLS-V  2L'E98 dOHS NOIS MdQ ¥O4 SNOIS avoy |
HITIOULNOD ALNNOD FIMI  SLODIA §2/90/L1 11200-92
$20Z/8T/0) S2/82/01 ST/8T/0L ¥ TYNLOVHINOD - IOUSAM IOVTIA 3 000-GEV-0LLL-Y  00'GZL$ $202/82/01 - SOAS ON3LS 14N0D 1
INVIINT VYHLNYW  SOOITIAE §e/8Z/0) 0120092
$202/L2/0L STIEO/LL SZIEO/LL ¥ NddNs 391440 - 3oLLSNr 3OV TIA -~ 3 000-L0-0LLL-V  1G'2¥$ SUVANITVO 9202 |
AlddnS 301440 NOLV3 ~ G0ONOLYE SZ/E0/ L 6020092
ov'LLLS
LEELTOANI SZ/90/LL SZ/90/LL ¥ IVIMOLINVI-SHHOM ON8Nd 1d3d 3 000Z0v-0¥9L-V  SL°2€2$ D07 TIV - SAddNS TVIMOLINVF €
LESLZOANI SZ/90/LL SZ/90/LL Y /RMOLINVF - TIVH 3813 NI HIYON 3 000-6Lb-129L-V  GL°2€Z$ "0071 TIV - S3INddNS WIHOLINVI 2
LEELTOANI SZ/90/LL GZ/90/1L ¥ SIVIMOLINVF - SIDIAYIS QF¥VHS 3 000-20v-029L-V  91°2€7$ "0071TIV - SATddNS TVIMOLINYT |
ONI A1ddNS YOLINVF ¥3IINE0a  S003NE0A  SZ/90/LL 8020092
0 LPLS
007 2ZONI ST/LO/LL SZILO/L d IVIHOLINVI-SMYOM O118Nd 1430 3 000-Z0V-0¥9L-Y  O1'L4Z$ SHINITNVO HSVHLMOVIE €
00YZZONI STILO/LL STILO/LL ¥ /RMOLINVF - TIVH 3dId ONT HIMON 3 000-64+-L29L-¥  0L'24Z$ SHINITNVO HSYHLYOV1E 2
00v220NI SZILO/LL SZILO/LL ¥ SIVIMOLINYF - S3OINYIS AFUVHS 3 00020Y-0Z9L-V  0L'L¥2$ SHINITNYD HSYHLMOVIE |
ONI A1ddNS HOLINVF ¥3IINEG0A  S003NE0A  SZ/20/11 £0100-92
21'6Lv$
80S2ZONI SZ/90/LL GT/90/LL ¥ IVIMOLINVM-SHM¥OM OIN8nd Ld3a 3 00020v-0v9L-V  LL6GL$ S3ddNS TVIMOLINYM MO01S3d €
80S2ZONI SZ/90/LL G290/ ¥ /IMOLINVF - TIVH 3414 NI HIHON 3 000-645-129L-V  0L°65L$ S3IddNS TVINOLINYF 001838 2
80G.ZONI ST/90/LL SZ/90/LL ¥ S IVIMOLINVM - SIOINYIS OFUYHS 3 00020v-029L-V  LL'6G1$ $3ddNS TVIMOLINYF ¥001S3d L
panUAUOQ JuNoaoYy ONI ATddNS YOLINVF ¥31IWE0A  S003NE0A  §2/90/LL 90.00-92
010AU] ajeqg ejeq areq MYDABIS uonduasacg adfy junopay abigys  Junouly uonduoseq way
PIOAMUQ  PAY U3 JSid oy

ANV G- LL

Geoc/cL/LL

8dAl Od pequoD

JaquinN ‘Q'd Ag bBunsiT JapiQ aseyaing
FOVTIIA 43LSVINYT

IopusA  e3ed Od #0d

¢ :abed



LOENG SZ/90/LL SZ/a0/1L d ILINIVIN/SHIVASY-LNIVIN S133HLS E| 000-25¥-0LLS-V GS'18% ALNYHIVM A9 d3H3A0D LON Hoav1 |

ONI dNOYD LSYIHLHON HLHOMNIM  SO00OMNIM  S2/90/LL ¢¢L00-9¢
22516 GZIL0/LL SE/L0fLL d AONS-STVIHILVYIN-TVAOWIY MONS E| 000FL¥-CELS-Y  00002°2$ OQVH3IATIS 0202 404 MOTd MONS |
dINDI MONYL SNOS ® DISNIWYY  SOONIAYM  S2/20/L1 12400-9¢
164819 G2/90/1L S2/90/1L1 L LNIVIW/SHIVdIY-TVAOWIH MONS E| 000-¢Sh-celS-vV  vO'LLS OF MONYL S18Vd HIVd3d 1
“ONI LATOHA3HD ISYd 30 S00vE30r S2/90/1L) 0210092
00-299609S GC/L0/LL S2/L0/LL d D ¥ ONIANNG - SADIAYIS ATHVYHS 3 000-0S¥-029L-V 8Z'E6LS gvH3IH NOOH ¥IMOHS ant |
"ONI H3LNID A1ddnsS ¥l soonNsyAl S2/L0/14 61200-9¢
L652+920 G2/90/LL G2/90/LL d JNOD3YH B ONIAVL-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-vEP-0LLS-V 00'€ET$ IVINTY "TAD INVHOYd 0€ddB02Hd L
NOILYHOdHOD INVJOXd HSIMI SOOHSIFl §2/90/L1L 81.00-9¢
R TUNT S
§¢0¢ ¥390100 GZ/L0/LL SEILO/LL d 3d-@3IHISSVIONN-LNIVIN S133H1S 3 000-G.V-QLLS-V GE'eSi$ G20¢ ¥3A0L00 SATddNS P Sldvd 9
G202 ¥390100 G2/L0/LL S2/L0/LL d VIMASYINLSIYHD-SNOILYHE3 13D 3 000-G2¥-0SG2-V  82'02Z% G202 ¥380100 SANddNS 2 SIyvd &
§20¢ ¥Y390100 G2/LO/LL GT/LO/LL d IWVIHOLINYM-SYHOM O11dNd 1434 3 000-20v-0¥9k-V €0'901$ G207 Y3d0100 SATddNS ® SLHvd  +
§20¢ ¥390100 G2/10/LL G2/L0/LL o AIHOLINYT - TIVH 3414 AN3 HLHON 3 000-6Lt-L291-V €0°90L% G¢0¢ 380100 SANddNS 8 S1Hvd €
§202 ¥390100 SZ/L0/LL GT/LO/LL A D ? ONIATING - STADNIAYIS IUYHS 3 000-0S¥-0291-V  +0°0c2$ G§20€ Y3AOLO0 SANddNS 2 SLdvd 2
G202 ¥3890100 S2/L0/VL STILO/LL A S IVIYOLINVYT - STDINYIS GIHVYHS 3 000-¢0¥-029L-V  0.'98¢% S20Z ¥380L00 SAITddNS ? Stdvd |
SOAS 118340 10d3a IWOH  S00A3IWOH S2/L0/LL £1200-9¢
¥606¢€S G2/90/1) S2/90/LL d 3NAA 2 TOHODTV-NINGY S133MLS 3 000-2.¥-0L0S-V  0Q0'6SY$ ONILSTL ONYA/TOHODTY dW3 |
d1T ANM - SYHOMHITV3H  SLOLTV3AH  SZ/90/1LL 91200-9¢
G202/9/1} G2/90/11L G2/90/1L1 o VIW VEZ SIDIAYES 40¥d -ONINOZ 3 000-+E¥-0L08-V  00°0P$ AV INVYIEF - AONDILNYVEZ |
Y3IASNVH JINNAr  SOQHLINS S2/90/4L S$1200-9¢
tig A4 1Al G2/90/LL S2/90/L1 o LLUNIVIA/SHIVAIY-INIVIA S13341S 3 000-¢SP-0LLS-V  65°9F% CEMONYL LHVd Hivd3ad |
‘ONI 3ad 13374 01013314 S2/90/L1 1200-9¢
0I0AU] a1 avl e YYoaels uondusse(y aadA} ooy ebieysy  Junowry uoduosact wieyf
PIOAZIYO pAoY oum s w2y
80AL Ocl J0RAUOD Jopuap &eq Od #0d
AV SHiLL

JaquinN “O'd Ag Buns Jepio eseusing
§eoz/iZL/LL FOVTTIA H3LSVONV v :obed



AINIWTIVLSNI Qde

GZ/90/LL S2r90/1L H SNYAMNHOM-S1I4INIg IIA01dNT 3 000-008-0v06-V  §C'T66'2.L$ "LSNI Q¥€ "O'M -92/1€/G-G2/LI9 |
FONVITTV dWOD HINHOM DJINNW SAN  SOONWSAN  S2/80/LL 0€200-92

dNa LIWAd Xv1 G2/LO0/LL SZ/L0/LL o SINIWAVLEIAO 9] 000-069~V 16°LT.% JOIML Alvd SAXVL IOVTIA L
INNVIT 'VAYN  SOOTVAVN  S2/20/LL 62.00-9¢

GNONN1dG202 GZ/90/LL SZ/90/LL ¥ ONINIVYL ® NOLLVONAI-ONINNY 1d 3 000-L/4-0208-V  00°59% SHYNIGIM ONINOZ/ONINNYId L
TINAVYS HITIN GZ03TUW S2/90/11 8¢.00-9¢

8¥'€2s‘LS

§20Z {90100 G2/L0/L SZILO/LL ¥ 20 NOILNTIOd-SHIAMIS AYVLINVS 3 000-€€-0218-9 L.8L$ G202 ¥380.100 S NddNS B SLUVd 6

G202 4390100 G2/L0/LL SZ/L0/LL | QIHISSYTIONN-S3AM L AAVYHS 3 000-G.¥-09S8-V  16°G/Z$ G20Z ¥380.100 S3ANddNS 2 Sidvd 8

G20¢ Y390120 G2/L0/4L ST/L0/LL d 3d-A3AFISSYIONN-LNIVIN SL133H1S E| 000-G.¥-0LLS-V 00 V0SS G202 ¥3FOLD0 SAAdNS B SlHvd £

G202 ¥380LD0 GZ/L0/LL ST/LOMLL d  LINIVd % STOOL-LNIVIA S13341S 3 000-61¥-0LLS-V  66'16% 6202 ¥3BOLO0 SANddNS ¥ SLMvd 9

§202 ¥380L00 ST/LO/VL S2/L0/1L o SNOIS-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-ZL¥-0LLG-V €T'EES 6202 ¥3d0100 S3ANddNS ® S1Uvd G

G20¢ ¥390100 G2/L0/LL GT/LO/LL o OILTIN-LNIWNGINOI-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-002-0LLG-V 0V'6.2% G202 ¥39d0L00 SAINddNS 8 S1dvd ¥

G202 ¥390100 Gc/L0/LL GelLO/ L d J1INg-394D SHHOM O19nd 1434 3 000-0G-0t91-V 06'€Z$ §20¢ ¥39d0100 S3INddNS 8 S1dvd €

G20z ¥390100 GZ/L0/LL ST/L0/LL ¥ IVIMOLINYM-SMYOM 2118Nd Ld3a 3 000-20¥0v9L-V  €¥'58% G202 Y390.100 S3NddNS B SLdvd ¢

§¢0Z ¥380.100 G2/L0/LL SZ/LO/LL ¥ 98 ONIQHNG - STDIAYIS GIUVHS 3 000-0S¥-029L-V  61°20¥%$ G20z ¥390.100 SaAlNddNS B S1Mvd |
JYVYMANYH 3DV SLANNYIN - SOOANNYIN S2/20/L1 12.00-92

XVL TOOHOS GZ/L0/LL S2/L0/1L bS] SINIWAVLEINO 3] 000-069-V G£'955$ JOVTUA OL dIVd XYL TOOHOS L
HJ3SOr ‘YOINHOVIN  SOONHOVW  G2/L0/LL 92.00-92

LNIWAVL XYL G2/L0/LL SZ/L0/LL S| SINIWAVYLHIAO 1) 000-069-V 6Z2°0.E'L$ IDIML AIVd SIXVLIOVTIA L
VIVZHOO IV ‘OMALENY  SOOALMNM ST/L0/L) G2.00-92

yZly0sig G2/90/LL S¢2/90/LL o ILINIVIN/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S1334LS E] 000-2SP-0LLG-V €8°SPLS 8€ MONYL S1Hvd Hivdad |
ONI dNOYD 1SYAHIHON HIHOMNIAXY SO000MNIN S2/90/11 ¥2.00-92

gLizilg SZ/90/L1 S2/90/LL H ILLNIVW/SHIVAIY-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-2S+-01LS-V 606283 Vid3d ¥3Ld 13N4-SOILSONDVIa L
ONI dNOYD L1SVIHIYON HLHOMNIM SO00OMNIM G2/90/1L £2.00-92

BAOALY EICTe] 918} owa MYOARIS uondusse(i edA] junosoy ebieyn  junouly uogduasac] woay
PIGAMYD  PADY ouz jsdid oy
80AL Od 1oBNU0D Jopusp  ejed Od #0d
WY S¥iLL
JRquinN "O'd Ag BunsiT JeplQ aseyaind
AV ArANIN?

JOVTTIA HALSVINV G :abeqd



2¢¢0051eLdsS S2/90/LL SZ/90/1L o R ANFIOSYO-30VEHVYD B 3SN43d 3 000-91¥-0918-V 0£'92L$ 13and13sai@ ¢

2200S1ELdS GZ/90/LL G2/90/LL d IO % ANITOSYO-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  Z02or$ J3nda3s3d@ L
$S713N4d -d¥00 ADOH3INT OOON  S0030OO0ON G§2/90/11 L€200-92

S8EDL'TS

8G6EVIELDS GC/L0/VL SE/LO0/LL d 39072 13N4-SHIMIS AUVLINVS 3 000-91L1-0ZL8-9 S5 00€$ INININDI MdA HOo473s31d £

856EVIELdS GZ/L0/LL S2/LO/L o 710 % INITOSVO-S33HL 3AVHS 3 000-9L7-0958-V  SS00€$ INIWNGINDI MdQ HO413s31a 9

8G6EVLELAS S2/L0/LL STILO/LL d 10 8 ANINMOSYO-ONINYITO L334LS 3 000-9L1-0L18-V  SS'00€$ ININGINDI MHA HO473S31d S

886EVLELdS SC/LO/LY GZ/L0/LL o R ANFIOSYO-3DOVaNVYD B ISN43Y 3 000-9L¥-0918-V  GS'00€$ INININDI MJA HO413s31Id +

8s6eviELdS G2/L0/LL GZ/L0/LL o 710 ¥ SYO-SHHVd 3 000-9L¥-0LLL-V  SS00E$ AINININDI MdQ HO4 138310 €

8G6EYLELLS S2/L0/LL GZ/L0/LL H 0 ® ININOSYO-IVAOWIH MONS 3 000-9L1-2ELS-V G5 00ES ININWAINDI MJG "O413s3lId ¢

8G6EVLELAS G2/20/LL GZ/LO/LL ¥ 710 % ININOSYO-LNIVIA S1334LS E| 000-9L¥-0LLS-V  S500€$ INIFNDINDI MdA JO413s31Ia L
S$73Nd ~dY0D ADYINT OO0ON  S0030DON G2/L0/L1 9€.00-92

1Z2°8v9¢

829¥S1ELdS GC/L0/LL ST/L0/LL d  39N7? 13NJ-SHIMIS AYVLINVS 3 000-9i¥-02L8-9 06'.6$ 73N4 g3avaINn S

829rSLELdS GZ/L0/LY ST/LO/LL o 70 2 ANITOSYO-S33YH1 3AVHS E| 000-9L4-0968-V €2.°25L$ 13Nd d3ava NN ¥

8C9rsLeELdS SZ/L0/LL SZ/LO/LL d 10 ? IANITOSVYD-ONINVITO L33HLS 3 000-9Lv-0.18-V 66.6% J3N4 a3avaiNn . €

8CIrSIELdS §C/L0/LL S2/LO/LL d 2 IANITOSVO-30VAHYD ¥ ISN43d 3 000-9/+-0918-V €101 13N4 43avaiNn ¢

8CIPSLELS G2/L0/LL GZ/L0/LL ¥ O B INNOSVYO-LNIVN S1334LS 3 000-9L¥-0LLG-V  98261% 13aNd A3avaiNn - L
STANA ~dHOD ADHMANT OO0ON  G003OOON S2/L0/LE G€£.00-9¢

ZSLEPEELOL G2/90/LL SZ/90/LL d O LO3T13-SHHvd 3 000-8EP-0LLL-VY S0'202$ IAV AONOWHOIA 3
93SAN S100000N G¢/90/1L ¥£100-92

§20¢ L2/04-52/6 G2/90/LL S2/90/1L d X3 IVNLOVILNOD-SNOILYHE3130 3 000-00%-0662-V  ZE'ZS$ FJAVIVELINAD LE L
D93ISAN S100000N SZ/30/L1 €£.00-92

620c 62/01-0¢/6 S2/90/1L1 SZ/90/LL o HILYM-SMuVL 3 000-Lvy-0LLL-V  PEBLCS VI - AVMAvOoHga 98es L
O93SAN SL0000ON S2/90/LL 2€.00-9¢

§20¢ 62/01-0¢€/6 G2/90/LL G2/90/1LL d 3Y/S33YL 490 - NOLLYOIdlLNv3d 3 000-8€¥-0158-V 8L °.L$ 1S NIVN LS3M 9L L
O3FSAN GLO0000N S2/90/LL 1£400-9¢

a910AL} awq a1eq aweq Jyoners uopdiose adA} JWwnoaay ebieyn  uhowy uopduosac sy
BIOAAIYD PASY DUz I8 102y

WY S1-LL

G2oc/eL/LL

8dA] Od WejuoY

JaquwinN "O'd Ag bBugsi JepiQ eseyound
ADVTTHA H3LSVYOINVYI

JopuspA e Od

#0d

9 :abey



NOZIM3A  SLOZI-M3IA S2/90/iL 9¥.00-92

05095258 STIQO/LL SZ/90/LL ! SYO0E MV - MV 3 000607-0ZvL-Y  GL'19L$ 20z ¥380L00 |
LNINAV LSIM - SHILNFH NOSWOHL  SOUSWOHL  S2/90/1L $¥200-92
0022868
961 ST/LO/LL STILOLL ¥ 0dNID0Yd LYY AFH-1d3a FHid 3 000-L2p-LLVE-Y  00ZLO'LS 1v 13 "I3HOV LIV HOMLIN dNOD 2
9€61 ST/LO/LL STILO/LL ¥ LNIVIV OAS - 43¥NSYIYL JONYNIL 3 00Z-GEV-SZTEL-V  00°G9Z'v$ v 13 "33HOV LIVN WIOMLIN dINOD |
OT1dSW LANHO3L  SIONHOAL SZ/L0/L1 ¥7200-92
€2111008 SZIVOILL SZIVO/LL ¥ SNIJILYIO 8 OAS ATMA-LdIA 3HI4 3 0006L7-LLVE-V  Z6'€E8'TS ¥ ¥30AY7 HO4 IOIAHIS TYANNY |
NOILYHOJYOO NSHdLNS  SOOHALNS GZ/b0/il €7200-92
S6v6200L STI90/LL ST/90/LL ¥ /NLOVHINOD - STOINYIS QFUVHS 3 000-GEP-0Z9L-V  6Z'1€€$ BN LV HIVAIH dSNINID L
071 'SIOIAYIS HOILMUVIS  SOOMYUVLS $2/90/L) Zv200-92
91'v00'7$
18972001 SeIPZIoN SeIPEIOL ¥ /NLOVHINOD - SFOINYIS AF¥vHS 3 000-GEY-0Z9L-V  B0'200'L$ LIVN JALVINIASND GNTMdD 2
1897200} STIve/oL STIYeI0L ¥ 1LOVYLNOD-SHHOM OIN8Nd 1d3a 3 000-G€Y-0v9L-Y  80'200'LS LIV SALLYINIAINA SNUMA L
O ‘SIOIAYIS HOILWUVLS  SO0MHVLS SZ/ve/0l V¥200-92
£000-NOEATINDL SZI90/LL SZI90/LL d P ONLLNIYd - ¥3UNSYIYL JONVNIL 3 000-0EY-GZ€L-Y  G6'ZELS 3OILON IF NOILVLS ONIDHYHO |
OT1 'VIAVIVE'ONS 0089338 G2/90/L1 07200-92
609-52S SZ/90/LL SZ/90/LL ¥ /NLOVHINOD - SIOIAYIS AIUVHS 3 000-GEV-0Z9L-V  96'OVL$ TIVO OV 301440 43IHD a4 L
ONI “IVOINVHOIW 3SIdvd  S00SRiVd SZ/90/L1 6€200-92
82€6.26 SZIQ0/LL SZ/90/ L1 ¥ ILINIVWSHIVIIN-INIVA S13341S 3 0002SP0LIS-V  GS'661'CS Y34V - SLHvVd ¥ivdIY |
HSNYE NOININOG 010 §0004QT0 SZ/90/L1 8£200-92
85°SY8$
22005 LELdS SZI90/LL SZ/90/LL ¥ 38N7% 13NI-SHIMIS AUVLINYS 3 0009170218 ©  S0'65L$ 1341353 ¥
22005 LELdS SZ/QO0/LL SZ/9O/LL ¥ 108 ANIOSYO-ONINVITD 133dLs 3 000-9Ly-0L18-V  LZ'8SL$ TAN413sAA €
penuguo Junoasy $73N4 -d¥OD ADYINT ODON  G00I0TON  SGZ/90/L1 1€200-92
89/0AU} areq aleq  ojeq NYONBIS uopduossq adAy Jurioday ableyn  junowly uopduoseg ey
PIOAMYD  pA%Y U Jsid 30y
8dAl Od RHUOD OpUsA  €jed Od #0d

WY S¥iLL

gcac/elivl

JequinN "O'd Ag Bunsi Jepio aseyoind

FOVTIIA HILSVINV

/ :obed



LA882S GZ/90/LL G2/90/LL M 3-INTINIOT Y3HLO-S33HL IAVHS 3 000-052-0958-V  69'882$ MIND IIHL- INTFALINDA B NIVHD L
"ONI SHILHVYNDAYIH SHILLNDAOOM  S000d00M  SZ/90/LL £6/00-92

¥6£€2S GZ/90/LL ST/90/LL H N9 HIVdIY MoNY1-S334H1 AAVHS 3 000-Z5¥-0958-V  £6'081% MIXD ITHL-SAYYEaYIS/SNIVHD |
"ONI SHILIVNADAOVIH SHILINDA00M  S000TA0O0OM  S2/90/1 7810092

$£ZS¢ GZ/90/LL SZ/90/LL H HIINIONT - $331SNHL 40 aHvod 3 006-GE¥-0L0L-V  12°682°0L$ GZ/0L ONIONIT A0I¥3d SOAS d0dd |
Od ‘SALVIDOSSY ¥ LLNHOS WA SOOHOSWM  S2/90/L} 16/00-92

8-2¥¢ 1-68.8002S GZ/90/LL SZ/90/LL d S 1OVHMINOD-IOVENVYD B ISNd3d 3 000-vEV-0918-V  §5'629% GNT/MdQA 30IAY3S Y3l1sdina L
ONI SIDIAYIS TLVHOLHOD WM S00HOOWM  S2/90/L1L 05200-92

LLSEZZE801 SZ/Y0/LL G20/ LL S| 70 2 INITOSYD-1d3d i 3 000-9L¥-LIPE-V  1G°€86$ "HAA 43IHD /2 IN0S3H HOo41ANd L
MNVE XaM  0lovax3am Se/vo/tl 6¥.00-92

GZ0z/9/1L SZ/90/LL SZ/80/LL ¥ 3N vEZ SIDIANEIS 40Hd “ONINOZ 3 000-FEY-0L08-V  00°0v$ AV IAVIEF - AON ODLWVEZ L
3d70A 4 STNVE  S003dTOA SZ/90/L1 872.00-92

VYE6.5%

£22ESESTLY GZ/0L/LL SZ/oL/LL S| INOHd T139-NOILVHLSININGY 3 000-G8¥-GLL8-© 66°LE$ 6202 ¥390100 SANCHd £

£22ESE8ZLY SZ/0L/LL SZ/O0L/LL S| QAHISSYIONN-SIIUL JAVHS 3 000-G/¥-0958-V  00°0%$ GZ0Z ¥390100 SANOHd 9

£27ES€8219 SZ/0L/LL SZ/O0L/LY ¥ 1ViVA/ SANOHd 113D - 1430 34t 3 000-G8Y-LL¥E-V  Z6'E0ES GZ0Z ¥380100 S3INOHd S

£22£6E821L9 SZ/0L/LL SZT/OL/LL d LVA ® Hd 3T190W-d3dd J31SVSId 3 000-9.t-066E-V  S2°69% GZ0Z ¥390100 SANCHd ¥

£2226£8219 SZ/OLILL G2/OL/LL ¥ ID-TOVHYD SHHOM ONdnd 1Ld3a 3 000-G8Y-0v9L-V 9T LE$ GZ0Z Y390100 SINOHd €

£2266£8219 SZ/OL/LL GZ/OL/LL d JOHd 1132 - ¥34NSYIYL 3ONVYNIL 3 000-G8¥-GZEL-V 9Z'LE$ 6202 Y390120 SANOHd ¢

£22€5¢€8219 GZ/0L/LL S2/OL/LE ¥ {OHd 1132 - S331sSNydl 40 quvog 3 000-587-0L0L-V  99°G9% G202 ¥390100 SANOHd L
SSITIHIM NOZIMIA  01L0ZIY3IA SZ/oL/LL 1¥100-92

SL'9EL$

1929/000099¢ GZ/90/LL GZ/90/LL H IVALOVHINOD-SHIMIS AHVLINVS 3 000-SEV-0218-9 G 'ivL$ ONMOVHL 133174 MdQ ¥380100 6

19/9/000099¢ GZ/90/LY SZ/90/L4 ¥ 8 IVAOWIY ¥INOD-S3341 IAVHS 3 000-9.¥-09G8-V SZ'i¥L$ ONIMOVYL 13314 MdQ ¥380120 ¢

19/9/000099¢ GZ/90/LL SZ/90/LL bS] HIHLO-STIVIHILVYN-SHAVI 3 000-7L¥-0LLL-Y  SLLPLS ONIMOVYL 13374 MdQ ¥3890100 €

19£92000099¢ S2/90/1) SZ/90/14 H S IVNLOVILINOD-IVAOWIH MONS 3 000-0EP-ZELS-V  SL'iPLS ONIMOVYL 133174 MdQ ¥390190 ¢

19/92000099€ SZ/90/LL SZ/S0/LL ¥ LNIVIA SADIAYAS-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-GEV-0LLS-V  SL'L¥L$ ONIMOVHL 13374 Mdd ¥390120 |
panujuoD Junoaay NOZIM3A  SLOZIM3A §2/90/11 9¥200-92

GOI0AUT o1ect a1ec] aeq YUDAEIS wondiossc} adA; Junoooy ebupyn JunOWY uondusseq woyl
PICAMYD pAaY ouz sl J0%

WV St LL

seoc/iel/ilL

adAl Od 1BJUOD

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsii Jepi0 eseyoind
FOVTHA 43LSVINV

dopusp  €d Od

#0d

g :abed



00'0$ JUNOWY PIOA [ejol  Z096°9€L$ JuUnowy s jejo]  6LL ‘SWIRY BUIT'Od |BIOL €9 ISISPIQ 9seYdIng [2j0)

18'88€$
L48ETS SZ/90/LL GZ/90/LL H W8 HIvd3d MONY1-S33x1 3AVHS 3 000-2S1-0958-V  86'6Y$ M3YD I3HL- INTGWAINDI B NIVHO 2
panufiuog Juno2ay "ONI SHILYYNOAVYIH SYALINOA0OOM S00DA00M  S2/90/L1 £6.00-92
aa10MU] seq el  ejeQ qones woydusseq adf] Junoaay abigyy  Junouiy uoydussag ulay
PIOAMYD  PAdY oUZ ISl oy
8dAL Od J0RAHUOD Jopuep  ered Od #0d
Wy SP:LL
1aquinN "Q'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ aseyoind
S2Z0Z/CLILL FOVTTIA Y3LSVINY 6 :ofed



27 096'9E1$ TLS0L'2$ 00°0% 0L'p52'62L$ ‘Spund jiv iQ Ie10]
10'808% 00°0% 00°0% 10°808$ 3]
LrZsi'acts TLS0L'LS 00°0$ 69°9V'8Z1$ Y
jejor lejol /O {®30] Snuaaay lejo] puadx3y pungy uonduosag punyg
pung Aq sjejo)
Zr096'98LS TLS0L'LS 00'0$ 0L PSZ'6Z1LS ‘spund IIv JO [ejeL
10'808% 00°0% 00°0$ 10°808% 9-9
LZSL'9tLS TLS0LLS 00'0% 69'9vv'8eL$ v-9
lejol T 115 |B10}, dnuaAsy |ejo) puadxy pung uondusseq puny

punij-iesp Aq sjejol

WV S¥LL

G20g/e)iiL

JaquinN ‘O'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ eseyaing
FOVTTIA Y3LSVYINV

01 :abeyq



November 12, 2025
12:31 pM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL Batch Date: 11/07/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -1010-100-000 Expenditure
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1110-100-000 Expenditure
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1210-100-000 Expenditure
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Dh: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-100-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1420-100-000
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Expenditure

A -1620-100-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-100-000 Expenditure

NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-100-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3411-100-000 Expenditure
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3620-100-000 Expenditure
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3989-100-000 Expenditure

BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT

Db: A -200-000 CASH

A -3990-100-000 Expenditure

DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025
Cr: A -200-000 casH
payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH
Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025

1,553.82

2,746.82

575.43

5,600.91

2,005.77

6,170.53

248.00

10,879.78

923.08

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025

0.00

Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

144,23

184.60

10

11

12

13

14



November 12, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

12:31 pM Expenditure Entry vVerification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 7,329.64 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 7,374.31 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 679.59 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 390.45 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 90.00 2
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 13,251.73 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 2,653.50 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 5,754.02 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 96.13 27

ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



November 12, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

12:31 pM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 1,187.73- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 3,145.95 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 4,249.12 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 3,094.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 10/24/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
payrol1 charges for paydate 10/24/2025 2,626.54 41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be:

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

19,331.15-.



November 12, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 5

12:31 pM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 73,245.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 7,395.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 80,640.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 80,640.22

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

yTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this listing, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch lines with zero amounts will not be updated.




November 13, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
09:00 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date:; 11/07/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 11/07/2025 5,694.12 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 11/07/2025 565.72 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



November 13, 2025
09:00 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 2

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,694.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 565.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total of A1l Funds: 6,259.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount
Expenditures: 2 6,259.84
Reimbursements: 0 0.00
Transfer In: 0 0.00
Transfer Out: 0 0.00
Cancel: 0 0.00
Encumbrance: 0 0.00
YTD 1099: 0 0.00
Total: 2

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




November 13, 2025
09:16 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: CREDITCD Batch Date: 10/31/25

Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -3990-474-000 Expenditure  SCOTT KUHLMEY - BLUE DOCK MEDIA 64.00 1
DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3990-479-000 Expenditure  SCOTT KUHLMEY - RAPID FAX 11.99 2
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-435-200 Expenditure  ADOBE-CTO OFFICE- 2 ACCOUNTS 47.98 3
FINANCE TREASURER - SVC MAINT CONTRACTS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
A -5010-403-000 Expenditure  ADOBE- DPW- 1 ACCOUNT 23.99 4
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-432-000 Expenditure  ADOBE - ATTORNEY - 1 ACCOUNT 23.99 5
LAW - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-420-000 Expenditure  DPW-APPLE- MUSIC FOR DOWNTOWN IPOD 10.99 6
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1620-439-000 Expenditure  VONAGE - LMB PORTION 508.28 7
SHARED SERVICES - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-431-000 Expenditure  VONAGE - DPW PORTION 181.54 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-439-000 Expenditure  VONAGE - NEFH PORTION 26.40 9
NORTH END FIRE HALL - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-436-000 Expenditure  CTO - FEDEX - SELECTIVE CHECK 28.75 10
FINANCE TREASURER - POSTAGE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CaSH
A -1325-436-000 Expenditure  CTO - FEDEX - SELECTIVE CHECK 37.81 11
FINANCE TREASURER - POSTAGE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-436-000 Expenditure CTO - FEDEX - SELECTIVE CHECK 43.62 12
FINANCE TREASURER - POSTAGE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-260-190 FIRE - BOUNDTREE EMS SUPPLIES 482.71 13

Expenditure
FIRE DEPT-EMS SUPPLIES / FIRST AID
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



November 13, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE

page No: 2

09:16 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -3411-260-190 Expenditure  FIRE - BOUNDTREE EMS SUPPLIES 92.76 14
FIRE DEPT-EMS SUPPLIES / FIRST AID
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-260-190 Expenditure  FIRE - BOUNDTREE EMS SUPPLIES 1,375.37 15
FIRE DEPT-EMS SUPPLIES / FIRST AID
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-419-000 Expenditure DPW-HARBOR FREGHT- 3 SAWS - VARIOUS 207,97 16
STREETS MAINT-TOOLS & PAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-ARCO-DIESEL FOR SWEEPER 50.21 17
STREET CLEANING-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-416-000 Expenditure DPW-HARBOR FREIGHT-2 ADJUSTABLE STANDS 45.98 18
STREETS MAINT-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-475-000 Expenditure DPW-GROMMES- SPEAKER INSTALLATION W MAIN 1,174.80 19
STREETS MAINT-UNCLASSIFIED-PEST CONTROL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-475-000 Expenditure DPW-GROMMES- SPEAKER INSTALLATION W MAIN 570.38 20
STREETS MAINT-UNCLASSIFIED-PEST CONTROL
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-SPEEDWAY-GAS FOR CHAINSAW CREW 8.42 2
SHADE TREES-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-456-000 Expenditure  FIRE-FIRELINE-DOORHANDLE ENGINE 5 150.29 22
FIRE DEPT-REPAIRS & MAINT BY DPW
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-475-000 Expenditure  DPW-GROMMES- SPEAKER INSTALLATION W MAIN 95.20 3
STREETS MAINT-UNCLASSIFIED-PEST CONTROL
pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-436-000 Expenditure  DPW-POSTAGE 31.44 24
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-POSTAGE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1420-432-000. Balance would be: 69.95-.
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -3411-260-190. Balance would be: 756.93-.
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -5110-475-000. Balance would be: 2,451.73-.



November 13, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 3

09:16 AM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A 5,294.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 5,294.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 24 5,294.87

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 24

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.




November 13, 2025
09:16 AM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Batch Update/Posting Report

Page No: 1

Reimbursements:
Expenditures:
Transfer In:
Transfer Qut:
Cancel:
Encumbrances:

YTD 1099:

Batch: CREDITCD

Updated Entries Updated Amount

0
24
0

0
0

Updated Entries:

% y

0.00

0.00 _ \}>)\ \&5
s

0.00
0.00
24 Updated Amount: 5,294.87  Ref Num: 916




November 12, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
12:41 pM Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 11/05/25 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  HRA TRANSACTIONS - OCTOBER 2025 11,074.80 1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



November 12, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE page No: 2

12:41 pM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A 11,074.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 11,074.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 11,074.80

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y10 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this listing.




LISTED CORRESPONDENCE November 24. 2025

T ond
Motion  Motion

1. Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were
filed for properties within the Village of Lancaster from October 30, 2025 — November 13,

2025.
2. ’ i Correspondence from Green Buffalo Pub Corp. providing notice of an application for an
| | On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License for its establishment located at 165 Lake Avenue.
ACTION - | Rec/File |
_ | _Refer to; _,,l
|
3. Correspondence from Watts Architects & Engineers providing a summary of stormwater
. investigation work completed in Mini-Systems 4 and 7 including recommendations for
improvement.
4. |
ACTION - | Rec/File l
| Referto: |
?
S | _
ACTION - | Rec/File ‘
| ! Refer to:
A
ACTION - | Rec/File |
' Refer to. ‘
7.
ACTION - Rec/File
8. B
ACTION - RecFile
Refer to:
9. -
ACTION - ReciFile
Referio: 4 N
l
10. ok
ACTION = | Rec/File
L Refer to:
11.

ACTION- | ReciFile

Page 1 Last Updated: 11/21/2025 10:47 AM



1

oot \fay[2028

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

NOVEMBER 17, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 10



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT GARAGE

INSTALL GENERATOR

ERECT SIGN

DEMPSTER

INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
ERECT COMMERCIAL ADD/ALT
CELL TOWER CO-LOCATION

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

— YD b ek ek ek ek ek

[
<



Highland Contractors of WNY 121 Caswell St. Roof

Mas Tec Network Solution, LLC 79 Sheldon Ave. Cell Tower Co

PPR Energy Solutions 3825 Walden Ave. Commercial Alt/Add
PPR Energy Solutions 3825 Walden Ave. Commercial Alt/Add
PPR Energy Solutions 3825 Walden Ave. Commercial Alt/Add
Kenneth Newman 126 Fourth Ave. Dumpster

Home Power System LLC 52 Cotton St. Generator
Mill-Hersh Construction'LLC 320 Lake Ave. Garage

Thomas Cudney 19 Woodlawn Ave. Residential Plumbing

Great Clips 3615 Walden Ave., Ste 300 Sign



Mo

Town of Lancaster

Expired Permits Report

10/30/2025 - 11/30/2025

Permit # Location Description of Work
P-2024-37530 172 Laverack Ave Side deck with roof as shown on
-2 construction drawings and plot plan.
P-2024-37548 42 Lombardy St Replacement of roof as shown on
contract
P-2024-37550 17 Briarwood Dr 64' of wood dog eared fence along east

P-2024-37554

P-2024-37566
P-2024-37572

P-2024-37595

P-2025-37778

7 Pleasant Ave

120 Pleasant Ave
20 Lakeside Cres

35 Christen Ct

Ste 100 20 W Main St

property line. Includes gate to house.
Down side of house to rear corner of
house fence will be 4ft tall. From rear
to end of property fence will be 61t tall.

Roof- Complete tear off and
replacement as per contract

Reroof garage only

Residential alteration adding arch way
in existing wall as part of a leak repair
from flooded bathroom. all work to
comply with 2020 RCNYS.

13 KW generator installed per
manufacturer specs. Not near a window
or door.

Interior bujldout of Ste 100 for Papi
Grandes Occupancy as shown on
construction drawings and approved
Change in Use.

Permit Date Exp. Date
11/01/2024 11/01/2025
11/08/2024 11/08/2025
11/08/2024 11/08/2025
11/12/2024 11/12/2025
11/14/2024 11/14/2025
11/15/2024 11/15/2025
11/26/2024 11/26/2025
03/14/2025 03/14/2026

Total Expired Permits: 8

Generated By: BethCook On: 11/13/2025 At: 3:29 PM

Page 1 of 1



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 10/31/25 o -
2025-0822 Skoob's Village 104.74-4-4.1 Fire Call Out Open 50 Central LLC
Grill, 50 Central Ave
Open Date: 10/31/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 11/03/25
2025-0824 10 rwinwood Rd ~ 104.19-6-30 Work w/out Permit  Closed Eliceth Castro
Open Date: 11/03/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 11/05/25
2025-0827 Suite 100, 30 W 104.11-9-1.1 Fire Call Out Closed
Drullard Ave
2025-0830 18 Lakeside Cres 115.36-2-2 Trash/Rubbish Closed Grant Getzoni Alison Parzych
2025-0834 107 Sheldon Ave 104.11-10-7.1 Fire Call Out Open VIVLLC
Open Date: 11/05/25 Total #: 3
Open Date: 11/06/25
2025-0833  Faith United 104.83-5-14 Interior Property Open Faith United
Methodist Church, Maint Methodist
5503 Broadway St
- Open Date: 11/06/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 11/10/25
2025-0838  Suite400,19W  104.74-4-13 Misc Open
Main St
2025-0839 99 Sheldon Ave 104.11-10-6.1 Exterior Property Open Chrand LLC
Maint
Open Date: 11/10/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 11/13/25
2025-0844 152 Saint Marys St 104.19-4-8 Misc Open Colleen Hurley
2025-0845 59 Caswell St 104.15-15-7 Misc Open Rachel Mays Kenneth
Ostrowski
2025-0846 140 Saint Marys St  104.19-4-10 Misc Open Edwin
Kowalczyk

Generated By: BethCook On: 11/13/2025 At: 3:34 PM

Open Date: 11/13/25 Total #: 3
Grand Total: 11

Page 1 of 1



130 1 o8eq Wd TE€ IV STOT/ET/TT *UO N00D Ylog :Ag pajeiousn

z ssaondadsuy feyoy,
Treg 1zzode) pleuoy 1K ¢ yuounredy 599 $Z0T/ZI/11T Asuoyep srouery Amyg uoiSary gg T8 b0l
00SL-€89-91L
ssed 1zzode)) preuoy 1£ ¢ - ssoumsng  SZOT/LO/TT ouj sa150[ouyasT. Y IHed 0§ ZETE-6-11H01
nsRYP ..892_2:. a__zh_., e JoRu0)) Lrewmisg o SsaIppy ISy uapy

<IIV > :sJo3oadsuyy
STOT/EL/T1 88 PUH $T0Z/05/01 918 MElS

yroday suondadsuy

I9)se5Ue ] JO UMD],



rev12312021 — -
| OFFICE USE ONLY

oL
O original ) Amended Date v 25
| _uﬁa_%ao

Standardized NOTICE FORM for Providing 30-Day Advance
Notice to a Local Municipality or Community Board

1. Date Notice Sent:  |11/03/2025 J 1a. Delivered by: - |Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested

2. Select the type of Application that will be filed with the Authority for an On-Premises Alcoholic Beverage License:
For premises outside the City of New York:

® New Application O Removal £ Class Change

For premises in the City of New York:

O New Application © New Application and Temporary Retail Permit Temporary Retail Permit © Removal

© dlass Change © Method of Operation © Carporate Change ORenewal © Alteration

For New and Temporary Retail Permit applicants, answer each question below using all information known to date

For Renewal applicants, answer all questions

For Alteration applicants, attach a complete written description and diagrams depicting the proposed alteration(s)

For Corporate Change applicants, attach a list of the current and proposed corporate principals

For Removal applicants, attach a statement of your current and proposed addresses with the reason(s) for the relocation

For Class Change applicants, attach a statement detailing your current license type and your proposed license type

For Method of Operation Change applicants, although not required, if you choose to submit, attach an explanation detailing those changes

Please include all documents as noted above. Failure to do so may result in disapproval of the application.
This 30-Day Advance Notice is Being Provided to the Clerk of the Following Local Municipality or Community Board:

3. Name of Municipality or Community Board: Lancaster NY Clerks Office

Applicant/Licensee information:

4. Licensee Serial Number (if applicable): [ ] Expiration Date (if applicable): —I

5. Applicant or Licensee Name: | Green Buffalo Pub Corp. ]

6. Trade Name (if any): | Green Buffalo Pub |

7. Street Address of Establishment: Iies Lake Avenue 1

8. City, Town or Village:[ Lancaster J , NY ZipCode: mOas |

9. Business Telephone Number of applicant/ Licensee: ]71 6-868-9315 ]
10. Business E-mail of Applicant/Licensee: Ijamiemhdehn@g mail.com —I
11. Type(s) of alcohol sold or to be sold: © Beer &cider ©  Wine, Beer & Cider @ Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider

12. Extent of Food Service: € Full Food menu; full kitchen run by a chef/cook © Menu meets legal minimum food requirements; food prep area required

13.Type of Establishment:  [Bar/Tavern ]
D Seasonal Establishment [#] suke Box [Coise Jockey [=]recorded Music E| Karaoke

14. Method of Operation:

(check all that apply) [ tive Music (give details i.e., rock bands, acoustic, jazz, etc.): } ‘I

Cdpatron Dancing [ Employee Dancing [} Exotic Dancing [ Topless Entertainment
[] video/Arcade Games ] Third Party Promoters ] Security Personnel

1 Other {specify): L j

15. Licensed Outdoor Area: [ ] none Patioor Deck ] Rooftop [ Garden/Grounds [ Freestanding Covered Structure
{check all that apply) [ sidewalk Cafe [] other (specify):

Page 1 of 2



opla-rev12312021
OFFICE USE ONLY ‘{

O original O Amended Date
49
16. List the floor(s) of the building that the establishment is located on: | Ground Floor and Basment l
17. List the room number(s) the establishment is located in within the building, if appropriate: I N/A —I

18. Is the premises located within 500 feet of three or more on-premises liquor establishments? O vYes @ No
19. Will the license holder or a manager be physically present within the establishment during afl hours of operation? ® Yes © No

20. If this is a transfer application (an existing licensed business is being purchased) provide the name and serial number of the licensee:

0| |

Name Serial Number

21. Does the applicant or licensee own the building in which the establishment is located? C,Yes (if YES, SKIP 23-26) ©nNo

Owner of the Building in Which the Licensed Establishment is Located

22. Building Owner's Full Name: l 165 Lake LLC

23, Building Owner's Street Address: ‘ 165 Lake Avenue

|

_’

24 City, Town or Village: ILancaster | State: l NY j Zip Code:
T

25. Business Telephone Number of Building Owner: 1 716-868-9315

Representative or Attorney Representing the Applicant in Connection with the
Application for a License to Traffic in Alcohol at the Establishment Identified in this Notice

26. Representative/Attorney's Full Name: uustin Juliano (Empire State Liguor Licensing)

27. Representative/Attorney's Street Address: BO_ Box 1920

28. City, Town or Village: 1Buffalo ‘ State: | NY ] Zip Code: | 14225

29. Business Telephone Number of Representative/Attorney: | 716-864-9053

_JIJ_I

30. Business E-mail Address of Representative/Attorney: 1 EmpireStateLiquorlicensing@gmail.com

I am the applicant or licensee holder or a principal of the legal entity that holds oris applying for the license.
Representations in this form are in conformity with representations made in submitted documents refied upon by
the Authority when granting the license. | understand that representations made in this form will also be relied
upon, and that false representations may result in disapproval of the application or revocation of the license.

By my signature, | affirm - under Penalty of Perjury - that the representations made in this form are true.,

31. Printed Principal Name: 'Jamie Dehn h [ Title: |ﬂesident

Principal Signature: ~A

Page 2 of 2



Transmitted via email: wschroeder@lancastervillageny.gov

November 14, 2025

William Schroeder

Mayor - Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway

Lancaster, New York 14086

Re:  Stormwater Investigation Summary of Work, Village Mini-Systems 4 and 7
Watts Project # 20240861

Honorable William Schroeder,

Watts Architects and Engineers (Watts) has completed investigation of the storm and sanitary sewers in
targeted locations throughout the Village's Mini-Systems 4 and 7 as a part of Watts project # 20240861.
These investigations were completed in an attempt to discover the reason for continued surcharging of the
sanitary sewers during storm events after completing construction projects in these mini systems.
Investigations took place in the areas that were not previously tested as part of previous Watts project
#20240314. The areas focused on included any streets that had both sanitary and storm sewers with
potential for interconnections between the two and illegal connections from houses. Summaries of the
work done with their findings is summarized by location below with recommendations for remediation

efforts at the end.

Mini-System 4: Locations Tested With No Observed Issues

Smoke testing of the following areas presented no observable issues that would indicate interconnections
or illegal connections between the storm and sanitary sewer systems:
e Aurora Street from West Main St to Mechanic St (Mini-System 4 Section of Aurora St)
Broadway Street from Central Ave to vy Way
Caswell Street from Laverack Ave to Mechanic St
Central Avenue from St Joseph St to Broadway
Clark Street
Cotton Street from Laverack Ave to Mechanic St
Court Street from Broadway to Maple Ave
Eim Place from Maple Ave to dead end
Holland Avenue from Broadway to Pleasant Ave
Lake Avenue from Broadway to James PI
Lombardy Street from Broadway to 16 Lombardy
Mechanic Street
Palmer Place
Pershing Avenue
School Street
Scott Street
St Joseph Street




Stormwater Investigation Summary of Work, Village Mini-Systems 4 and 7
Watts Project # 20240861

St Marys Street from Aurora St to 70 St Marys St
Sturm Street from Laverack Ave to dead end
West Main Street

Woodlawn Avenue from Broadway to Pardee Ave

Mini-System 7: Locations Tested With No Observed Issues

Smoke testing of the following areas presented no observable issues that would indicate interconnections
or illegal connections between the storm and sanitary sewer systems:
o Allen Street
Fairfield Avenue
Kelly Court
Madison Street from Randolph St to Trenton Ave
Randolph Street
Wilkshire Place

Mini-System 4: Stephens Court

Through a combination of dye testing, smoke testing, and CCTV work, it was discovered that 37 Stephens
Court’s sanitary lateral is allowing stormwater to infiltrate into the sanitary sewer system. The condition of
the sanitary lateral from the cleanout to the main was investigated using a lateral camera and determined
to be in good condition. On 9/25/25 the Village of Depew’s camera crew televised the segment of sanitary
sewer that connects the sanitary manholes labeled STEP-2 and STEP-3 on the Village of Lancaster sanitary
sewer maps. During the camera investigation smoke was pumped into the system through a nearby storm
manhole and observed entering directly from the lateral associated with 37 Stephens Court. It is believed
that 37 Stephens Court is illegally tied into the sanitary sewer system which is allowing stormwater to
overflow into the sanitary system through the sanitary lateral.

Additionally, through this investigation work, a buried storm manhole was discovered and was unburied in
front of 47 Stephens Ct, and an unmapped drop inlet (DI) was observed on the North side of the circle at

the end of Stephens Ct.

Mini-System 4: Burwell Avenue

Through a combination of smoke testing, dye testing and CCTV work, it was discovered that the gutters of
59 and 64 Burwell Avenue are illegally tied into the sanitary sewer system. On 10/6/2025 the Village of
Depew’s camera crew televised the Southern invert of the BURW-2N sanitary manhole. During this
investigation smoke was observed entering through the lateral connections of 59 and 64 Burwell Avenue.
On 10/17/2025 the downspouts of these houses were dye tested, and dye was observed in the sanitary
system reinforcing that these houses are illegally tied into the sanitary sewer.

R:\2024\20240861 VOL - MS 4 & 7 Storm\06. Field Invest\2025 Investigation Summary Report\Stormwater Investigation Summary
Report.docx Page 2 of 4



Stormwater Investigation Summary of Work, Village Mini-Systems 4 and 7
Watts Project # 20240861

Mini-System 4: Pleasant Avenue

Through smoke testing it was discovered that an issue exists on Pleasant Avenue. Heavy smoke was
observed in the PLEA-1 sanitary manhole in front of 76 Pleasant Ave when smoking nearby storm
structures. On 10/6/2025 the Village of Depew’s camera crew televised the sanitary sewer East and West
of PLEA-1. During this investigation smoke was pumped into the storm system and observed entering the
sanitary sewer through a connection approximately 13’ into the East line as well as from an unknown
source further down the line. Following the filming of the East and West sanitary lines, the sanitary
cleanouts of 86 and 87 Pleasant Ave, 86 Holland Ave, and the gutter downspouts of 86 Pleasant Ave were
dye tested which all showed no issues. The DI's on the west side of the intersection of Pleasant and
Holland and the storm manhole in front of 76 Pleasant Ave were then dye tested which again showed no
issues. The Village of Lancaster DPW then jetted the storm system East from the storm manhole in front of

76 Pleasant.

On 10/29/2025 Depew’s camera crew returned to film the storm sewer to the East. Filming revealed that
no connections to the storm sewer exist until a distance of 210’, which was wheeled out and belong to the
DI's at the intersection of Pleasant and Holland. Nothing was observed from 95’ to 140’ due to a sag in
the pipe that allows for the pooling of water that submerged the camera. At 237’ a manhole was observed
which prevented the camera from continuing further. A second manhole appeared to be present just past
the manhole that prevented the camera from continuing. 237’ was wheeled out but no manhole was
observable in the area meaning these structures were likely buried during paving.

After smoke testing, dye testing and filming of both the sanitary and storm lines in the area, the
investigation was determined to be inconclusive.

Mini-System 7: Aurora Street and Camner Avenue

Through a combination of dye testing, smoke testing, and CCTV work, it was discovered that a direct
connection exists between the Rich-1W sanitary manhole and a storm manhole at the intersection of
Camner Avenue and Aurora Street. After smoke testing and dye testing both the storm and sanitary sewer
systems and identifying the location of the issue, the pipe that connects the two sewers was televised with
the help of the Village of Depew camera crew on 9/25/25.

The sanitary sewer was televised from structure Rich-1W entering through the Northwest pipe invert. The
camera was driven as far as possible until a bend was observed, and the camera could not continue
further. The bend observed appears to direct the pipe to the storm manhole at the intersection and is at
the same relative height in both manholes reinforcing that a direct connection exists.

Mini-System 7: Aurora Street and Doris Avenue

Through a combination of smoke testing and CCTV work, it was discovered that there is a cross connection
between the sanitary and storm sewers at the intersection of Aurora Street and Doris Avenue due to a
failing bulkhead. On 9/25/25 the Village of Depew’s camera crew filmed the sanitary sewer line North
from the AUR-12S sanitary manhole. During this investigation smoke was pumped through the DI in front
of 348 Aurora Street and observed entering through a connection 13’ into the line. This connection is

R:\2024\20240861 VOL - MS 4 & 7 Storm\06. Field Invest\2025 Investigation Summary Report\Stormwater Investigation Summary
Report.docx Page 3 0of 4




Stormwater Investigation Summary of Work, Village Mini-Systems 4 and 7
Watts Project # 20240861

believed to belong to a previous direct connection from the Dl in front of 348 Aurora Street to the sanitary
sewer. The bulkhead in the DI was then inspected and was determined to be failing allowing stormwater to
infiltrate into the sanitary sewer system.

Recommendations for Improvement

e The homeowners of 37 Stephens Court shouid be notified to remove any illicit connections to the
sanitary sewer system.

e The homeowners of 59 and 64 Burwell Avenue should be notified to remove any illicit connections
to the sanitary sewer system.

e Due to the inconclusive results on Pleasant Avenue, the internal connections of 78, 80, 85, and 87
Pleasant Ave should be investigated further to ensure that no illicit connections to the sanitary
sewer exist.

¢ The pipe connecting the RICH-1W sanitary structure directly to the storm manhole at the
intersection of Camner Avenue and Aurora Street should be bulkheaded from inside the RICH-1W
sanitary manhole to prevent overflows of stormwater into the sanitary sewer system.

¢ The bulkhead that blocks the western invert of the Dl in front of 348 Aurora Street should be
restored from inside the DI.

e The Village should work to locate and uncover any known sanitary and storm structures that have
been buried or lost throughout the Village. Known locations with buried manholes include:
o Asanitary manhole at the intersection of St Marys Street and Pershing Avenue.
o Astorm manhole (possibly two) at the intersection of Pleasant Avenue and Holland Avenue.

At this time, Watts has expended all of the Village-approved budget for this investigation effort. However,
we do understand that the work is incomplete and ongoing.

We are very interested and available to discuss the next steps with the Village. This includes both further
investigation on these open items and assistance with the Village DPW to implement the needed repairs.
We will contact your office in January 2026 to discuss the next steps. We truly appreciate the continued
work with the Village.

Sincerely,
WATTS ARCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS

Burblery o .

Bradley L. Sendlak, P.E.
Principal

R:\2024\20240861 VOL - MS 4 & 7 Storm\06. Field Invest\2025 Investigation Summary Report\Stormwater Investigation Summary
Report.docx Page 4 of 4



RAZ02470240881 VOH ~ U3 4 & 7 Siormi13, CADDICHAMINGS twg

Oct 26, 2025, 2:22pm

. § ﬂ.mz_..nw u‘ :V»«/

CENT2C 7}
’_:

LEGEND
STORM STRUCTURE SMOKE TESTED

SANITARY PIPE FILMED WITH SMOKE
TESTING ON NEARBY STORM STRUCTURE

STORM PIPE FILMED —_—

UNMAPPED STORM STRUCTURE SMOKE
TESTED

37 STEPHENS CT LATERAL ALLOWING

@ INVESTIGATION RESULTS KEY
@ INFILTRATION FROM STORM TO SANITARY

DIRECTLY TO SANITARY SEWER

INVESTIGATION ON PLEASANT AVE

@ m@)ZUmAmcm<<m_r_|><mmcj.mmmq_m_u_z
@ INCONCLUSIVE

1 _smhm._.O_ﬂ_smm<<m_~_z<mm._._0>._._oz
SCALE: NONE

Architects
&Engineers
95 Pery Stroet, Suke 300
BuiTalo, NY 14203

PROJECT:
VILLAGE OF
LANCASTER
MS4 & MS7
STORM SEWER
INVESTIGATION
SHEET TITLE:
STORM SEWER
INVESTIGATION
MINI-SYSTEM 4

BY

DESCRIPTION

THE WRITTER AUTHORIZATION OF WATTS ARCHITECTURE & ENGNEERING. UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION
OR ADDITION T ANY SURVEY DRAWNG, DESIGN, SPECIICATION, PLAN OR REPORT IS A VIOLATION

OF SECTION 7209, PROVISION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAV,

CONSULFANTS, AND IS NOT TD BE USED IN WHOLE OR IN PART, FOR ANY OTHER PROJECT WITHOUT

THIS DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS AND DESIGNS INCORPCRATED HEREIN, AS AN INSTRUMENT OF
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE, IS THE PROPERTY OF WATIS ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING AND ITS

DRAWING HISTORY
NUMBER DATE
PROPRIETARY NOTES

KTC
SMM

OCTOBER 2025
NONE

Project Number; 20240861
Checked By:
ST-MS4

Date:

Drawn By:
Scale:

Sheet Number:

00_u<_~_0_._._.@ 2021



e —
R 1202420240861 VOL = M5 4 & 7 S10mTA18, CADDICAMMING7 vy
Oct31, 2025, 2:55pm

STORM STRUCTURE SMOKE TESTED

SANITARY PIPE FILMED WITH SMOKE
TESTING ON NEARBY STORM STRUCTURE

UNMAPPED STORM STRUCTURE SMOKE

@ INVESTIGATION RESULTS KEY

LEGEND

STORM PIPE FILMED ~ ——

TESTED

NORTHWEST PIPE INVERT IN THE AUR-7S

@ SANITARY MANHOLE CONNECTS DIRECTLY TO
THE STORM MANHOLE AT THE INTERSECTION OF
AURORA ST AND CAMNER AVE

FAILING BULKHEAD ON EXISTING DIRECT
@ CONNECTION BETWEEN STORM DI IN FRONT OF
348 AURORA STREET AND SANITARY MANHOLE

AUR-125

RoAvE |

: [FH

MS7 STORM SEWER INVESTIGATION

1 SCALE: NONE

(X474 @HSIHA:IOO

Praject Number: 20240861

Drawn By: KTC
Checked By: SMM
Date:  OCTOBER 2025
Scale: NONE
Sheet Number:

ST-MS7

DRAWING HISTORY
NUMBER DATE  DESCRIPTION BY

PROPRIETARY NOTES
1S DOCUMENT, AND THE IDEAS. KD DESIGS NCORPORATED HERER, AS AN NSTRUMENT o
PROFESSIONAL SERVCE. 1S THE PROPERTY O WATTS ARCHTECTURE &k ENGHEERING A¥D ITs
CONSULTANTS, 430 13 NOT 10 BE USED IN BHOLE GBIV PART, FOR Y OTHER i
AUTHORZATION OF WATIS, ARGHTECTURE & FUGKEEANG. UNAUTHORIZED: ALTERATION
QR A[)DITION TO ANY SURVEY DRAWNG, DESIGN, SPECIFICATION, PLAN OR REPORT IS A VIOLATION
OF SECTION 7209, PROVSION 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAY,

PROJECT:
VILLAGE OF
LANCASTER
MS4 & MS7

STORM SEWER
INVESTIGATION

SHEET TITLE:

STORM SEWER
INVESTIGATION
MINI-SYSTEM 7

Watts
Architeots
&Engineers

95 Perry Strast, Suke 300
Buffalo, NY 24208




RESOLUTIONS November 24, 2025

1 st
Motion

2nd
Motion

ACTION -

Approved
Denied
Refer {o:

ACTION -

Approved
Denied
Reler to:

ACTION -

Approved
Denied

Refer to:

ACTION -

Approved
Denied
_Refer to:

ACTION -

Approved
Denied
Reler to:

ACTION -

Approved
Denied
Referio:

.ACTION -

Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION -

Page 1

Approved
Denied
Refer io:

Resolution to adopt Audience Participation Guidelines for Village of Lancaster Board Meetings
‘as presented.

Resolution to retroactively approve the purchase of plow blades from Winter Equipment in the
amount of $16,199.50 on an emergency basis for the upcoming winter season.

Resolution to accept and approve the following membership changes for the Lancaster Fire
Department as approved at the Department meeting on November 11, 2025:

- Approve membership for Colin Chernogorec to the Junior Firefighters Program
- Accept resignation of Gabby Frankel from the Junior Firefighters Program

Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and authorize a lease agreement with Copier
Fax Business Technologies for the replacement of two (2) copiers with expiring leases at the
Department of Public Works with a monthly payment of $277.99 for a term of 60 months.

Resolution to approve final budget amendments and budget transfers in the General Fund and
Sewer Fund, as presented by the Clerk-Treasurer, for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2025.

Resolution to select a consultant to perform a Buildings Conditions Assessment for the
Lancaster Municipal Building and North End Fire Hall following completion of an RFP
process and review of applicants by a designated Selection Committee.

Last Updated: 11/21/2025 11:15 AM



24[acxs
Village of Lancaster

Audience Participation Guidelines

Guidelines (highlighted in yellow) to be read by the Mayor or his/her designee at the
beginning of the public comment portion of the meeting. Guidelines will also be posted in
common public areas and in the agenda for the Village of Lancaster Board Meetings

Raise your hand to be recognized by the Mayor or his/her desighee

State your name and address

Speak directly to the Village Board only, using the microphone provided

Speak once for three (3) minutes or less, unless extended by the Mayor or his/her designee

Any unruly activity, including yelling, name calling or request for personal information will
not be tolerated. The audience member may be asked to leave the meeting at the request

of the Mayor or his/her designee.

Public comment will only be held in the portion of the meeting as stated in the agenda



IWINTER.

THE SNOWPLOW
& CONSTRUCTION
WEAR PARTS EXPERTS

Quoted To

Village of Lancaster
Attn: Joe Dennis
5200 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

RESOLUTION# ., &
WEETING DATE

CALL: 800.294.6837

FAX: 888.810.9363

1900 Joseph Lloyd Parkway
Willoughby, Ohio 44094

Quote

Quote ID QT41200

CustiD VILLANCASTERN

—

Quote Date

[

Expiration Date

1 Sales Rep

TERMS

J

11/7/2025

Net 30 Days

I

Part D

[

Description | LBS |

Qty

| UnitPrce | ExtPrice |

SYS-BBH10UCGCR BlockBuster HammerHead 10ft SHP

2

4,792.94

$9,585.88

SYS-XTSVP85

BlockBuster HammerHead 10ft SHP
System to include:

(2) 3'BBH Blades

(1) 4'BBH Blades

(1} PlowGuard Maxx Right

(1) PlowGuard Maxx Straight

(2) Bot Kits

8.5 FT VPlow Vulcan Sys For Fshr Wsir

6

1.102.27

$6,613.62

8'6 Vulican System for Fisher/Western
Model Plows

System to include:

(2) Hardened Steel Blades

(2) PlowGuard Junior with CurbRunner
{2) Cast Center Nose Pieces

(1) Boft Kit

Quote Spacifications

Total Quoted Price (USD) $

16,199.50




Lancaster Fire Department et

Office: 716.683.1901
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O.Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Lancaster Fire Department Memorandum

DATE: November 19, 2025
TO: Mike Stegmeier - Village of Lancaster Clerk-Treasurer;
Village of Lancaster Public Safety Committee

FROM: Department Secretary Aaron Ruda
RE: Lancaster Fire Department Roster Changes for November 24, 2025 LVB Meeting

The following application for membership was approved at the Fire Department Meeting on
November 11, 2025.
Colin Chernogorec - Junior Firefighters Program

The member listed below resigned from the rolls of the Lancaster Fire Department and her
letter of resignation was also accepted at the Fire Department Meeting on November 11, 2025.

Gabby Frankel - Junior Firefighters Program

Please contact me if you need any further information. Thank you for your time and attention

to this matter.

Sincerely,

AavronvRuda

Aaron Ruda
Lancaster Fire Department Secretary

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



COLOR, SPEED: 25 PAGES

PER MIN

MACHINE CONFIGURATION

1-DK-516 ENHANCED COPY DESK-Downstairs Machine
1-PC416-Large Capacity Cassette Upstairs

MFP Connectivity

TN328Y YELLOW TONER €250i C300i C360i

TN328M MAGENTA TONER C250i C300i C360i TN328C
CYAN TONER C250i C300i C360i

TN328K BLACK TONER C250i C300i C360i

Fk-514 Fax Kit

FS-539 50 SHEET FINISHER

Ru-513 Relay Unit

LOCATION: 2 Machines for the
Department of Public Works

NOTABLE FEATURES

» Up to 25 Page per minute printing / copying

* 200 impressions per minute auto-duplex scanning

« First Copy Out Time - 5.2/6.9 sec (mano/color)

e 10.1" touch screen with 90 degree tilt for ADA access
« SSD memory chips instead of hard disk drive

+ Printable paper size: 312" x 8%2" - 12" x 18" & custom
» Banner printing on 11%2" x 48" size paper

» Max Paper capacity - 6,650 sheets

* 52-300 g/m? printable paper weight

* Auto-rotate, deskew and despeckle

» Envelope printing out of tray 1 {70 envelopes)

* Mobile print (AirPrint (i0S), Mopria (Android))

« Blank page removal (copying and scanning)

* Secure Print

10



FINANCIAL
RECOMMENDATIONS

CFBT has been ProTech Certified for 18 Consecutive years

meaning we will offer you award-winning, prompt, proactive
service.

e Room to Grow. As your technology partner, we will help your
business grow in any way we can. From exploratory
consultations and account reviews, we will give you honest
feedback & Support in all technology matters.

o Our service plan includes all toner, parts, drums and labor.

o Toner is auto shipped when 20% low with our FREE MPS
monitor program

e Currently The Village 5 other machines with us.

Including one with the Fire department

o This proposal also includes a check for $1,036 for 4

remaining of $259/month for your current lease

Additional Information:

PAYMENT OPTIONS

r Term Payment J

60 $277.99

Does not include sales tax.
Black/White 1,000
Color 600

© 206040 20 G2 G000 U ¢ S950 4 5 020 9 0 00 40 0200 ¢ 00

© 50 505000 56 606 DIH U €60 SR A0S 9 S 265 & § 300 S00

® 06000 S0P CEEL B3 O U 00 D E0 0 ¢ B0 60 2 5 SU 0 50 0000 B8 55 26 S U $0 00 & B SS

* Service includes all parls, fabor, torer, and service calls excluding paper and staples.
11



ORDER NO.

,‘i"‘% CopierFax ==.. pRCTION e

Business Technologies Jessie Needham
LEASE AGREEMENT

i
=

The words Lessee, you and your refer to Customer. The words Lessor, we, us and our refer to Copler Fax Business Technologies, Inc..

CUSTOMER INFORMATION
FULL LEGAL NAME STREET ADDRESS
Village Of Lancaster 5423 Broadway
cITy STATE P PHONE FAX
Lancaster NY 14086 716-683-2105 716-684-4830
BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) BILLING STREET ADDRESS
5423 Broadway
Iy STATE zp E-MAIL
Lancaster NY 14086 mstegmeier@lancastervillageny.gov

EQUIPMENT LOCATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)
5200 Broadway-Department of Public Works Lancaster NY 14086

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION
X See the attached Schedule "A" O See the attached Billing Schedule

TERM AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE

The lease contract payment ("Payment”) period is monthly unless otherwise indicated * plus applicable taxes
Term 6Q months 60 Payments* of $ 277,99
Payment includes 1,000 B&W clicks per month
Payment includes 6§00 Color clicks per month

Excess Click charge billed quarterly at $ 0.008900 per B&W click*
Excess Click charge billed quarterly at $ 0.055000 per Color click*

[ service Included O service Not Included

END OF LEASE OPTIONS

You will have the following option at the end of the original term, provided that no event of defaut under the Agreement has occurred and Is continuing.  To the extent that any
purchase option indicates that the purchase price will be the "Fair Market Value" (or "FMV"™), such term means the current market value of the Equipment. 1) Purchase all but not less
than all the Equipment for the Fair Market Value per paragraph 1, 2) Renew the Agreement per paragraph 1, or 3) Return the Equipment per paragraph 6.

#

THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE / NONREFUNDABLE / IRREVOCABLE AGREEMENT; THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED.

LESSOR ACCEPTANCE

Copier Fax Business Technologies, Inc.
LESSOR SIGNATURE

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE
By signing below, you certify that you have reviewed and do agree to all terms and conditions of this Agreement on this page and on page 2 attached hereto.
Imevocable and unconditiona! in all respects.

TITLE DATED

Upon signing below, your promises here In will be

Village Of Lancaster

FULL LEGAL NAME OF CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE DATED

16-6002481 William Schroeder Mayor
TIMLE

FEDERAL TAX LD. # PRINT NAME

CONTINUING GUARANTEE

You and jointty and Y, that Customer wil! fully and promptly pay and perform all under the and any and thereto. This k a

continuing Guaranty and shall not be revoked by your death, Y, inc or Y You may not terminate or revoke this Guaranty without written notice to us, and this Guaranty shall continue In
We may make changes, including compromise or settlement, with the Customer, and you waive any

full force and effect with regard to all of Customers obligation arising prior to the date of such notice,
abatement, setoff, defense or counterclaim for any reason and all notice of any changes or defautt. It Is not necessary for us to proceed first agalnst the Customer before enforcing this Guaranty. You certify that
the financlal information you have given us is tue, complete, and accurate in all material respects.  You authorize us to obtain credit bureau reports for credit and collection purposes and to share them with our
Without our prior written consent; you will not transfer your obligations under this Guaranty or all or substantially all your assets to anyone. This Guaranty will be binding your estate, heirs,

affiiates and agents.
The undersigned, as to this Guaranty, agree(s) to the designated forum and consent(s) to personal Jurisdiction, venue, and choice of law as

successors and  assigns. We may assign this Guaranty without notice,
stated in the Agreement, agree(s) to pay all costs and expenses, Including attorney fees, Incurred by Owner or Owner's assignee related to this G by and the Agl YOU AND WE IRREVOCABLY WAIVE
ALL RIGHTS TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY LITIGATION RELATED HERETO.
—
GUARANTOR SIGNATURE (AS AN INDIVIDUAL) HOME PHONE DATED
ACCEPTANCE OF ‘DELIVERY
The Customer hereby certifies that all the Equipment: 1) has been recelved, installed, and inspected, and 2) is fully opersational and unconditionally accepted.
Village Of Lancaster l
—_— ————————————————————————————
CUSTOMER (as referenced above) SIGNATURE TITLE DATE OF DELIVERY
€001850 Rev. 04/01/2016

19986



1. AGREEMENT: You agree to rent from us the personal property set forth on the face of this
print gement g t) and as modified by to this Ag from
time to time signed by you and us (such property and any upgrades, replacements, repairs and additions
referred to as “Equipment?) for business purposes only. You agree to all of the terms and conditions
contained in this agreement and any supplement,  which together are a complete statement of our
g gardil the i and de any purchase order or outstanding  invoice.  This
Agreement may be modified only by written agreement and not by course of performance. This
Agreement becomes valid upon execution by us and will begin on the rent commencement date  which
will be the date of delivery, installation, and acceptance of Equipment by you and will continue for the
number of consecutive months shown. The term wil be edended automatically for successive 12-month
terms unless you send us written notice you do not want It renewed at least ninety (90) days but mot

principal place of business or any other law. I we refer this Agreement to an attomey for coliection, you
agree to pay our reasonable attorney’s fees and actual court costs. Y we have to take possession of the
Equipment, you agree to pay the cost of repossession. The net proceeds of the sale of any repossessed
Equipment will be credited against what you owe us under this Agreement. YOU AGREE THAT WE WILL
NOT BE RESPONSIBLE TO PAY YOU ANY CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES FOR ANY
DEFAULT BY US UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. You agree that any delay or falure to enforce our rights
under this Agreement does not prevent us from enforcing any rights at a later time. It is further agreed
that your rights and remedies are governed  exclusively by this Agreement and you waive customers
rights under Article 2A (508-522) of the ucc.

13, UCC FILINGS: You grant us a security interest in the Equipment if this Agreement is
deemed a secured transaction and you authorize us to record a UCC-1 financing statement or similar
and appoint us  your attomey-in-fact to execute and delivery such instument, in order to

more than one hundred twenty (120) days before the end of any term. If any p of this

is declared unenforceable in any jurisdiction, the other provisions herein shall remain In ful force and
effect in that jurisdiction and all others. You agree that a facsimile copy of this Agreement with
facsimile signatures may be treated as an original and will be admissible as evidence of this Agreement.

2. RENT: Rent wil be payable [ instaliments, each in the amount of the Payments, plus copy
charges for additional metered copies in excess of the agreed monthly minimum number of impressions
plus any applicable sales tax, use tax, plus 1/12th of the amount estimated by us to be personal property
tax on the Equipment for each year of this Agreement, You will pay the security deposit on the date you
sign this  Ag t i wil be payable on the first day of each Payment period
shown beginning after the first payment period. We will have the right to apply all sums, recelved from
you, to any amounts due and owed to us under the terms of this Agreement. In the event this
Agreement i not fully compieted, the security deposit will be retained by us to compensate us for our
documentation, processing and other expenses. If for any reason, your check IS returned for nonpayment,
3 $20.00 bad check charge will be assessed.

3. MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLIES: The charges
for the use of the designated Equipment and accessories, maintenance (during normal  business hours),
Inspection, adjustment, parts replacement, drums and cleaning material required for the proper operation,
as well as toner and developer. Paper and staples must be separately purchased by customer. The per
impression charge and overage  per impression  charge are  based upon  an 8 1211 letter size
impression with an average 5 % Image fil, or its equivalent. If we determine that you have used 20%
more consumable supplies then normal (as determined by the manufacturer’s  specifications) to  produce
copies, you agree to pay us an amount from time to tme which may be necessary to offset such
increased usage. You agree to pay at published rates for support required for printer applications or
network service, repairs outside of normal business hours, or service required because of your negligence
or improper operation of Equipment.

4. OWNERSHIP OF EQUIPMENT: Except for Agreements with a $1.00 purchase option, we are
the owner of the Eguipment and have sole ttle to the Equipment (excluding software). You agree to keep
the Equipment free and clear of all tiens and claims.

5, WARRANTY DISCLAIMER: WE MAKE NO WARRANTY  EXPRESS OR  IMPLIED,
INCLUDING THAT THE EQUIPMENT IS FT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE
EQUIPMENT IS MERCHANTABLE. YOU AGREE THAT YOU HAVE SELECTED EACH ITEM OF
EQUIPMENT BASED UPON YOUR OWN JUDGMENT AND DISCLAIM ANY RELIANCE UPON ANY
STATEMENTS OR REPRESENTATIONS MADE BY US, The and its P are not
our agents and amnotauﬂn&edwrmdifymenenmofmlsagreemem.vouaremareofthe
name of the manufacturer of each ltem of equipment and you will contact each manufacturer
for a description of your warranty rights.

6. LOCATION OF EQUIPMENT: You will

d by this Include payment

keep and use the Equipment only at your address
shown above and you agree not to move it unless we agree to it. At the end of the Agreement’s term,
you will return the Equipment to a location we spechfy at your eqense, in retall resaleable condition, full
working order, and in complete repair. We have the right to inspect the Equipment at any time during
normal business hours,

7. LOSS OR DAMAGE: You are responsible for the risk of loss or for any destruction of of
damage to the Eguipment. No such loss or damage relieves you from the payment obligations under this

Agreement. You agree to promptly notify us fn writing of any loss or damage. In the event of total loss
tal of all unpaid Payments for

or damage beyond repalr you wifl then pay to us the present value of the tof

the full term plus the estimated fair market value of the Equipment at the end of the originally
scheduled term, all discounted at three percent (3%) per year. Any proceeds of Insurance will be paid to
us and credited, at our option, against any loss or damage.

8. COLLATERAL PROTECTION AND INSURANCE: You agree to Equipment  fully
insured against loss with us as sole loss payee in an amount not less than replacement cost until this
Agreement is terminated. You also agree to obtaln a general public liability insurance policy from anyone
who s acceptable to us and to incude us as an insured on the poficy. You agree to provide us
certificates or other evidence of insurance acceptable to us before this Agreement begins. If you do not
provide such Insurance, you agree that we have the right but not the obligation to obtain such insurance
and add an insurance fee to the amount due from you, on which we may make a profit. NOTHING IN
YHIS PARAGRAPH WILL RELIEVE YOU OF YOUR  RESPONSIBILITY FOR  UABIITY INSURANCE
COVERAGE ON THIS EQUIPMENT.

9. INDEMNITY: We are not
of the Equipment. You agree to hold us harmless and reimburse us for loss and
claim for losses or Injury caused by the This i
termination of this Agreement.

10. TAXES AND FEES: You agree to pay when due all taxes (including personal property
fines and penalties) relating to this agreement or the Equipment. If we pay any of the above for you,
agree to reimburse us and to pay us a processing fee for each payment we make on your behaif.
also agree to pay us any filing fees prescribed by the Uniform Commercial Code or other law and
reimburse us for all costs Involved in completing this transaction. Your further agree to pay us 2
document fee of $75.00 on the date the first Payment is due. If the total sum of the payments exceeds
$75,000, the origination fee will be $79.50. You shall pay Vendor a supply delivery charge on a monthly
basis not to exceed $3.00 per machine, plus applicable taxes. You will indemnify us on an after-tax basls
against the loss of any tax benefits anticipated at the Commencement Date, which loss arises from your

keep the

use
any
the

responsible for any loss or injuries caused by the instaliation or
to defend us against

will continue after

tax,
you
You

acts or orissions.

11, ASSIGNMENT: YOU HAVE NO RIGHT TO SELL, TRANSFER, ASSIGN OR SUBLEASE THE

EQUIPMENT OR THIS AGREEMENT. We may sell, assign, of transfer this Agreement without notice. You
agree that if we sell, assign, or transfer this Agreement, the new Lessor will have the same rights and
benefits that we have now and will not have to perform any of our obligations. You agree that the rights
of the new Lessor will not be subject to any claims, defenses, or set offs that you may have against us.

12. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES: If you do not pay any Payment or other sum due to us or ather
parties when due or if you break any of your promises In the Agreement or any other Agreement with
us, you will be in default. If any part of & payment is late, you agree to pay a late charge of 15% of the
payment which is late or if less, the maximum charge allowed by law. If you are eéver in default, we
may retain your security deposit and at our aption, we can terminate or cancel this Agreement and
require that you pay (1) the monthly payments due and to become due through the remainder of the
term (discounted at 3%); (2) the estimated average Fair Market Value of simllar Equipment of like age;
(3) and return the Equipment to us to a location designated by us. We may recover Interest on any
unpaid balance at the rate of 18% per annum. We may also use any of the remedies available to us
under Article 2A of the Uniform Commercial Code as enacted in the State of Lessor or its Assignee’s

19986

show our interest In the Equipment.

14. SECURITY DEPOSIT: The security deposit is noninterest bearing and s to secure Yyour
performance  under this Agreement. Any security deposit made may be appled by us to satisfy any
amount owed by you, in which event you will promptly restore the security deposit to its full amount as
set forth above. If all conditons herein are fully complied with and provided you have not ever been in
default of this Agreement per paragraph 12, the security deposit will be refunded to you after the retum
of the Equipment in accordance with paragraph 6.

15. CONSENT TO LAW, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE: This Agreement shall be deemed fuly
executed and performed in the state of Lessor or its assignee’s principal place of business and shall be
govemed by and construed in accordance with Is laws. If the Lessor or Its Assignee shall bring any
judicial  proceeding in relation to any matter ansing under the Agreement, ypu Irrevocably agree that any
such matter may be adjudged or determined in any court or courts in the state of Lessor or its
Assignee’s  principal place of business, or in any cout or courts in your state of residence, or in any
other court having furisdicion over you or your assets, all at the sole election of the Lessor. You hereby
Irrevocably submit generally and unconditionally to the jurisdiction of any such court so elected by Lessor
In relation to such matters, You waive trial by jury in any action between us,

16. OVERAGES AND COST ADJUSTMENTS: You agree to comply with any biling procedures
designated by us, including notifying us of the meter reading at the end of each month. You may not
take any reduction, recoupment, defense or set off against impression chamges or other amounts due for

any reason whatsoever. Lessor has the right to increase the impression charge on an annual basis.
AFTER INCEPTION OF THE AGREEMENT AND UPON

17. UPGRADE/DOWNGRADE PROVISION:
YOUR REQUEST, WE MAY REVIEW YOUR IMPRESSION VOLUME AND PROPOSE  OPTIONS FOR
UPGRADING OR DOWNGRADING TO ACCOMMODATE YOUR NEEDS.

18, TRANSITION BILLING: In order to (facilitate an orderly transition, including instalation and

training, and to provide a uniform  biling cycle, the “Effective Date” of this Agreement wil be at our
discretion  any date within thirty (30) days following installation. Customer agrees to pay a prorated
amount for the period between the Commencement Date (delivery, Installation and acceptance date) and
the Effective Date. This payment for the transition period will be based on the base minimum usage
payment prorated on a 30 day calendar month and will be added to the Customer’s first Invoice.

19. METER; ELECTRIC SERVICES: You agree to provide adequate space without charge at the
location for the Equipment, adequate electricity (including, f necessary, a dedicated 110 or

equipment
220 volt line), an electrical surge Ssuppressor with a UL-1449 rating or better, and reasonable storage for
supplies to be used with the Equipment. Most Equipment will be connected to an automatic meter

reading device which will report the number of impressions made on the Equipment each month and upon
which monthly invoices will be based. If an automatic meter reading device is not installed and
otherwise upon request, you will provide us, by telephone with the actual meter reading on the 20th day
of each calendar month, provided that we may estimate the number of Impressions used if such meter
reading is not received by us within 7 days. The estimated charge for excess Impressions shall be
adjusted upon receipt of actual meter readings.

20, Lessee Guaranty: You agree to submit the original documents with security deposit to the
lessor via ovemight courler the same day of the facsimile transmission of the documents. Should we
fail to recelve these originals, you agree fo bound faxed copy of this Agreement with appropriate
signatures on both sides of the document. Lessee waives the right to challenge In court the authenticity
of a faxed copy of this Agreement and the faxed copy shall be considered the original and shall be the
binding Agresment for the purposes of any enforcement action under paragraph 12,

FOR MUNICIPALITIES ONLY

21-A., CUSTOMER COVENANTS: The Customer covenants and warrants that (1) it has, in
accordance with the requirements of law, fully budgeted and appropriated sufficient funds for the current
budget year to make the payments scheduled to come due and to meet s other abligations under the
Agreement and such funds have not been expended for other purposes; and
(2) that there s no actlon, sult, proceeding or  investigation pending, or threatened [n any court or other
ibunal or competent jurisdiction, state or federal, or before any public board or body, which [n any way
would () restrain or enjoin the delivery of the Agreement or the ablity of the Customer to make its
Base Payments (as set out above); (b) contest or affect the authority for the execution or delivery of, or
the validity of, the Agreement; or (c) contest the existence and powers of the Customer; nor Is there
any basis for any such action, sult, proceeding o Investigation; and

(3) That the will be op d and ¢ d by the Customer and will be used for essential
government purposes and will be essentlal for the term of the Agreement.
has not previously d an for non except as specifically

(4) Customer
described In a letter appended hereto.

21-B SIGNATURES: Each signor (two if monthly payment exceeds $1,200) warrants that hefshe
is fully with the g relevant legal and regulatory provisions and has full power and
authorization to bind Customer. Signor(s) for Custamer further warmrant(s) its governing body has taken
the necessary steps; including any fegal bid requirements, under applicable law to amange for acquisition
of the Equipment; the approval and execution has been in accordance with all applicable open meeting
laws; and that a resolution of the governing body of Custorner authorizing execution of the Agreement
has been duty adopted and remains In full force and effect.

21-C NON APPROPRIATION: In the event Customer ks in default under the Agreement because:

1. Funds are not appropriated for a fiscal period subsequent to the one in which the Agreement
was entered into which are sufficient to satisfy ail of Customers obligations under the Agreement during
said fiscal period;

2. Such non-appropriation did not result from any act or Failure to act of customer;

3. Customer has exhausted all funds legally available for all payment due under the Agreement;

and
4. There Is no other legal procedure by which payment can be made to Lessor.

Then, provided that (a) Customer has given Lessor written notice of the occurrence of paragraph 1 above
thity (30) days prior to such occurrence; (b) Llessor has received a written opinlon fram Customer’s
counsel verifying the same within ten (10) days thereafter; and (c) the Customer does not directly or
indirectly purchase or [n any way acquire any services or equipment supplied or provided for hereunder;
upon receipt of the equipment delivered to a location designated by Lessor, at Customers expense,
Lessor's remedies for such default shall be to terminate the Agreement at the end of the fiscal period
during which natice is given; retain the advance payments, i any; andfor sel, dispose of, hold, use or
rent the equipment as Lessar in its sole discretion may desire, without any duty to account to Customer.

Initlals

Rev. 04/01/2016




qM Co ier Fax APPLICATION NO. AGREEMENT NO.

‘
4
=™ Business Technologies

LEASE AGREEMENT

This Schedule "A" is to be attached to and become part of the Equipment Description for the Agreement dated
by and between the undersigned and Copler Fax Business Technologies, Inc..

EQUIPMENT DESCRIPTION
MAKE / MODEL / ACCESSORIES EQUIPMENT LOCATION SERIAL NO. STARTING METER
Konica Minolta / ADXMO13 / BIZHUB C2511 + DF-714 5200 Broadway-Department of Public Warks

Lancaster NY 14086

Konica Minolta / ADXM013 / BIZHUB C2511 + DF-714 5200 Broadway-Department of Public Works
Lancaster NY 14086

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE
This Schedule "A" is hereby verified as correct by the undersigned Customer, who acknowledges receipt of a copy.
x Mayor
Village Of Lancaster
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TITLE DATED

19995




PO .
% * CopierFax
’,‘!ab BusinegTechnologies

Customer No.
C001850

Tax ID
16-6002481

LEGAL COMPANY NAME STREET ADDRESS
Village Of Lancaster 5423 Broadway
Y STATE 2P PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER
Lancaster NY 14086 716-683-2105 716-684-4830
BILLING NAME (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) BILLING STREET ADDRESS
5423 Broadway
ey STATE P E-MAIL
Lancaster NY 14086 mstegmeier@lancastervillageny.gov

EQUIPMENT LOCATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

Coverage includes all toner, parts, drums/photo-receptors; excludes paper and staples.

CONTRACT ALLOWANCES, FREQUENCIES AND AMOUNTS

Equipment Description or Group Meter Code Allowance Base Freq Ovg Freq Overage Rate
BLK BLK 1,000 M Q 0.008900
CLR CLR 600 M Q 0.055000

Comments:  CFBT may increase any service rate on an annual basis, based upon increased costs.

Customer declines benefits of maintenance programs
The additional terms and conditions on the reverse side hereof are incorporated in and made part of this agreement. No change, alteration or amendments of the terms or

(initial)

I New Contract

Term: 60 months

conditions of this agreement are authorized or effective unless they have been agreed to in writing by an officer of Copier Fax Business Technologies, Inc..

Customer

Acceptance

Sales
Manager Approvat

Copier Fax Business Technologies, Inc.
Representative

Rep #




TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Customer hereby agrees to the following terms and conditions.

1.
2,
3.

10.

11

12.
13,

14,

15,

16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

This Agreement shall become binding once approved and accepted by CFBT.

This Agreement may not be cancelled or altered after acceptance without CFBT's consent.

CFBT shall not be liable for failure to deliver or for delays due to causes beyond our control, including without limitation, strikes, non-delivery, or delays by
shippers, carriers or others, accidents, or government acts.

This is a binding Agreement, and not a sale on approval or trial basis.
Agreement between Customer and CFBT and supersede all other written or oral communication between the parties.
any oral or written representations made by its employees or salespersons to Customer which do not appear herein in writing.

All rights, title or interest to the equipment or supplies described herein shall remain the property of CFBT (or its leasing Agent) until paid in full.
Customer shall pay all Federal, state and local sales, use, property, excise or other taxes imposed on or with respect to the equipment.

Al invoices are due and payable within fifteen (15) days from the date of invoice and Customer agrees to pay interest at a rate of 11/2% per month on

Provisions of this Agreement, once accepted by CFBT, constitute the entire
CFBT is specifically not bound by

any amounts not paid within those fifteen (15) days.

Customer shall pay all of CFBT's costs in the collection of any amount due hereunder, in the recovery of any property pursuant hereto or
enforcement of its rights against Customer, including attorney’s fees whether or not suit be brought.

Customer shall not assign this Agreement or any interest herein without the proper written permission of CFBT.

Equipment Environment: Customer shall provide proper electrical service to the Equipment, and shall
dust, humidity, hazardous chemicals or erratic temperature changes. Failure to provide a proper Equipment Environment
Agreement.
Customer hereby jointly and severally releases, acquits, forgives and discharges CFBT from any actions, claims, demands, suits, agreements, judgments,
liabilities, and proceedings, whether arising in equity or in law, as relates to this Agreement, and in particular arising from the pick-up and disposal of
upon all successors in interest and personal representatives of the contracting parties, to the

in the

provide an environment that is reasonably free of
may negate the terms of this

Trade-In equipment. This release shall remain binding

extent permitted by law.
CFBT makes no warranty, expressed or implied, of fitness for a particular use or merchantability.
The Service Agreement is non-refundable and automatically renewed at the end of the contract period unless notification in writing is received within

thirty (30) days prior to renewal date. CFBT may increase the rate at each renewal period based upon increase costs; but in no event shall the increase
be greater than 15% above the previous term rate. If payment is not received by CFBT in accordance with payment terms, CFBT, at its option, may
require a physical inspection of the equipment prior to acceptance of a new Service Agreement, with all costs incurred billed to the Customer.
The ConnectPro Agreement covers MFP/Printer network connectivity support for print, scan and network fax issues external to devices supplied andfor
connected by CFBT. ConnectPro includes unlimited help desk support. ConnectPro Agreement renews annually and is billed with the Service Agreement.
On-site support for non-ConnectPro customers will be billed at CFBT's prevailing software labor rates.

CFBT agrees to provide service availability Monday through Friday, excluding holidays, from 8:00 AM. to 5:00 PM., and to keep the equipment in  good
working order while operated in accordance with published specifications while the equipment is located within CFBT's area of responsibility. Service
rendered under the Service Agreement excludes any:

(a) service or parts required by damage caused by accident, neglect, misuse, altering the equipment,
current fluctuations, work performed by other than a representative of CFBT, or any force of nature,

(b) service required due to the use of supplies not approved by CFBT,
(c) service connected with the unauthorized relocation of equipment. In the event that the equipment is moved from the location set forth in this

Agreement then, at CFBT's option, this Agreement may be terminated andfor additional service charge may be made. CFBT agrees to provide toner in
sufficient quantity as it relates to the Customer's usage, and the manufacturer's published vyields which are based on the industry standards of 8%
coverage black and white and 20% coverage full color. In the event that the Customers actual yield varies from the manufacturer's published vyields by
more than 20%, CFBT reserves the right to remedy this variance by either adjusting the amount of toner provided or adjusting the rate(s) of this
Agreement or invoicing Customer for excess toner used. In the event CFBT cannot offer a regular Service Agreement or ConnectPro Agreement because
normal maintenance and parts replacement can no longer keep the equipment in satisfactory operating condition, a Conditional Service Agreement may
be offered. If CFBT cannot repair your equipment, your account will be credited with the unused portion of your Conditional Service Agreement.
Maintenance agreement covers all the labor and mileage charges necessary to maintain said equipment in good working order, all replacement parts which
have been worn or broken through normal use including drum. Consumables are included. Always excluded are paper, staples and shipping charges.

CFBT shall have full and free access to the equipment to provide service thereon.

CFBT reserves the right to hold service in the event Customer's account balance is delinquent based on the CFBT payment terms in effect at that time.

Customer agrees that CFBT shall not incur any liability to Customer for any loss of business, loss of products, loss of data, expenses, or any other
damage, direct, indirect or consequential, arising out of or in connection with the use or performance of this equipment as pertains to this Agreement.

This Service Agreement Is not assignable or transferable by Customer to a third party, nor is any portion refundable, However, the Service Agreement is
transferable to new equipment purchased from CFBT.

CFBT service personnel do not carry, deliver or install consumable supplies. It
available. Any costs related to shipping will be the sole responsibility of the customer.

unfavorable  environmental conditions, electric

is the customers responsibility to order and have the necessary supplies



Name

Account Contact Form

Emaif

Phone

Main Contact

Marlene Rinow

mrinow@lancastervillage.org

Accounts Payable

Michael Stegmeier

mstegmeier@lancastervillage.org

716-683-2105

Key Operator

Katelyn Moore

kmoore@lancastervillageny.gov

Delivery Coordinator

Marlene Rinow

mrinow@Iancastervillage.org

(716) 683-1028

LT.

Joe Ligammare

jligammare@technetmsp.com

7166851181

1, William Schroeder, confirm that the contacts listed above are correct as of 11/10/25. I understand that it is my
responsibility as a customer to update these contacts with Copier Fax Business Technologies, Inc. when any changes occur.

Signature

Date



7 o o
5% CopierFax

%
"Hb Business Technologies

4 Peuquet Parkway
Tonawanda, NY 14150
Phone: 716.853.5000 Fax 716.853.5866
www.copierfaxbt.com

ConnectPro

Date:
Contract Number:

Customer Name: Village Of Lancaster
Contact Name: William Schroeder
E-Mail:

Phone/Fax:

With SUPPORT Fee
Help Desk Support - INCLUDED

Ongoing Training - INCLUDED

Copier Network Troubleshooting - INCLUDED
Scanning Issues - INCLUDED

Fax Issues - INCLUDED

Print Driver Updates - INCLUDED

On-Site Copier Network Support - INCLUDED

Total MFP

Withou PORT Fe
Help Desk Support -- $97.50 an hour with one hour minimum

On-Site Copier Network Support -- $195.00 per hour
Initial Training included - $195.00 per hour for additional on-site training

Billed

X 9.99 per Device

monthly

ConnectPro: (Coverage is for All Equipment Currently Under Maintenance Contract)
ConnectPro: (Follows the terms & conditions of your lease and/or maintenance contract)

[ Accept Decline

I acknowledge that by dedlining ConnectPro, fees for items listed above will be incurred.

Customer Acceptance CFBT Representative
Authorized Signature: Date Authorized CFBT Signature Date:
CFBT in Office only
Print Name: Title
William Schroeder Mayor
Contract Processed by:

To Start Your ConnectPro Coverage Today, Please Check The ACCEPT Box and Sign This Document.
Return Original Document To: CFBT, 4 Peuquet Parkway, Tonawanda, NY 14150



Addendum to Lease Agreement

This Addendum is made part of the Lease Agreement ("Lease”) by and between Village Of Lancaster ("Lessee”) and Copier

Fax Business Technologies, Inc. (“Lessor”) dated 11/07/25, Capitalized terms wused but not defined will have the same

meaning given to them in the Lease.
The parties agree to the following changes to the Terms & Conditions of the Lease:

This lease may be executed in counterparts and any facsimile, photographic and/or electronic transmission and/or electronic
signing of this lease by you when manually countersigned by us or attached to our original signature counterpart and/or in
our possession shall constitute the sole original chattel paper as defined in the UCC for all purposes and will be admissible

as legal evidence thereof.

Except as expressly provided herein, no other term, condition, provision, covenant or agreement of
the Lease is changed, modified, amended or altered, nor are any of Owner's or its assigns’ rights or remedies under the

Lease, at law or equity, modified, waived, discharged or forgiven. YOU and WE agree that a facsimile copy of this Addendum
with facsimile signatures may be treated as an original and will be admissible as evidence in a court of law. In the event of

any conflict between the Lease and this Addendum, the Addendum shall supersede.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Addendum to be duly executed by their authorized
representatives as of the date first above written.

Agreed and Accepted:
Village Of Lancaster Copier Fax Business Technologies, Inc.
Signature Signature

William Schroeder DAVID SCIBETTA

Print Name Print Name

Mayor EVP/CIO

Title Title



L% CFBT 4.} Documentelligencer

¥
Get tomorrow’s office today.

Date. 11/24/2025

Customer: Village of Lancaster

Address: 5423 Broadway Lancaster NY 14086

As part of our agreement for your new equipment, Copier Fax Business Technologies, Inc. (hereafter referred to as CFBT), has
agreed to pay off the remaining obligation on your current equipment leased through DLL . It is important to
clarify the procedure that must be followed to fulfill your obligations in full. Below you will find specific instructions, which must

be followed with no omissions. Jessie Needh
If you have any questions, please contact your sales representative essie Weednar

1.CFBT will deliver 2-Konica Minolta c251i's

2 Client will provide CFBT with the original lease agreement and sign a Delivery and Acceptance form.

3.Client to confirm that there are 4 payments remaining on the old lease. Each payment is$259'00 no
tax.

4.CFBT will cut a check to Client in the amount of $1 036 . which is the remaining balance to be paid to
DLI :

5.The Client will continue making monthly payments on the old equipment to DLL until the
lease agreement is fully completed. NOTE: If Client misses a payment or incurs any penalties or property taxes, all
late fees, penalties, and/or tax obligations will be the responsibility of the Client and not CFBT.

6.The Client will notify DLL in writing of their intention to return the equipment at the end of the lease
within the timeframe noted on the lease.
7.Atthe end of the lease, DLL will notify the Client where to ship the equipment. CFBT will remove the

2.Xerox at no charge to the Client.
8.The Client will forward the shipping address and Return Authorization to CFBT. CFBT will then ship the equipment

DLL's Lease return instructions

NOTE: If the Client does not forward the Return Authorization and shipping instructions to CFBT, the Client will be responsible
for all penalties incurred.

Please sion below as an indication that you understand these procedures. Submit the signed form to vour sales representative.

Signature: Date: 11/24/2025

Printed Name: William C. Schroeder Title: Mayor
The Official Office Technology * The Official Office Technology
Partner of the Buffalo Sabres BUFFALQ . Partner of the UB Athletics

465 Ellicott St. Buffalo, NY 14203 | 75 South Clinton, Suite 510. Rochester, NY 14604
CopierFaxBT.com | (716) 853.5000




i

5
Lfag[as5s™

Lo

ze'szL'elss Iviol

00°000'05¥$ sjoslold [eyded - Jeysuel| punpsiuj 00Z°LO66Y @oue|eg pun paubisseun 6060V
00°00SZ$ PauIsseouN - seal] apeys SLt"0058Y SOAS AjlUnWwoD B dwoH - ply [e1apad 6867V
00"000°Z$ $891] - 5991 BpEYS vy 0958Y SOAS AjuUNWWod @ BWoH - piy [e16pa 686vY
00°000'Z$ Weio Ainb3 8211 yasn - seaiy epeyg 0270958V SOAS AHUNWWOY *§ BWIOH - PiY [BJapa- 686V
00°001$ S[euajey [eUolESND3 - S881 apeys 00t°0958Y S0AS AljUNWWoY B SWoH - ply (e1dpag 686tV
00°00¥$ SMmeg juawdinb3 - seas) apeys 0S2°0958Y $9AS AlUNWWo? B aWoH - piy [elapa 686vY
00°05S$ Juewdinb3 - seal L speys 002°0958Y S0Ag Aunwwos 2 sWoH - piy [e1epsy 6864V
00'059'22$ e @ Jedey YonuL - seal] epeys 25t°0958Y wawdinb3 jo eeg G992V
00°000'9$ syonuy Juley B Jiedey - Julen sjeang ST OLLSY uswdinb3 Jo ajeg 5992Y
00°005'82$ SOAS |[EMIBAUOD - A8 Uz SEV'6868Y sbujuses ysasaiu| Lovey
oo.oom.h _.w w:ow:m__mom_s_ - SHljjemapis 66 0LYSY mmc_c._mw IsaJsju| LO¥2vY
00'0S2°LL1$ jualidinb3 - uley sjeang 002°0LLGY sbuiie3 ysaisu Lovey
00°00S'1L$ Mda Aqjuey g siredoy - 1deq ey 95y’ LIPEY sbuiuies jsaie)u] lovey
00°00b°LLS Ply 1siid / seyddng g3 - 1deq aiig 6109Z°LLFEY sbuluez yseisu) LoveY
00°00g'S$ wawdinb3 - jdeq axy 00Z'LLYEY sbujuie3 ysausu| Lovzy
00°000'L1$ Jutey spunois g sbpig - soag paseys aw 0St°029LY sbuiuiez jseey| LovzY
00°006'62% jualwdinb3 - soAg paseys g 00Z°0Z9LY sbuiles ysassiu) Lovey
00°00L°01$ SOAG |BUOSIBd - SOAS PaleyS gy 0010291V sbuies ysaisu| Lovey
000528 S18quely Dd SIAS [euOlssejold - bujuueld YEF 0208V $864 uoissiwwoa) Buuuelq skiey
Z€'520°08% XeL S8IES - pund 82)j0d J8}SEOLET JO UMO L 8.y 0zleY (xe) sajes) uonnquisiq xe1 Auadoig-uoN 0ZLLY

junowy uonduasag # Junoosoy uondiuiasag

# UNo3dY

SSVIUONI - SNOLLVINdOUddY

ISVIUONI - SINNIATY I LVNILST

S20Z/LEIS A3ANT WV3IA VISId
AaNNd TVHANID - SINTWANIWY 139ang
YIISVINVYT 40 3OV TIIA




00001% IS W' 0Z9LY 20UBUBIUIBI 10}EAS] LEY'0Z9LY
00°000'1$ se9 Or 0291V aoLBUBUIE J0jEAdT LV 0Z9LY
00°005'Z$ auoydaja] BEY 0291V 1uno20y juabuguod - sway| [eoadg 0060661V
00°000°£$ S80|AIBS [ENJIBIUOD GEP 02ZOLY unodoy usbupuog - sway jeoadg 006'0661Y
00°002'1% uoadsu| wiely 8114 0£t°0Z9LY Junoody Jusbuguo) - sway| [eads 006'0661Y
00°009% se)ddng (euojuer 20V 0Z9LY 1unodoYy uabunuo) - sway [enadg 0060661 Y
$80INIBS paieYS
00°052% aseen dinbg / soAg |EMOERAHUOD SEV 0ZYLY [eAeI] 8 esusdxgy 0LV' 02V LY
00°000°1$ saa4 |eba7 snoaug|ieosIy LY 02PLY Jo1pny LSEY OLOLY
Asuiony ; me]
00'059% abeisog 9EY SZELY [enel]) g esuadxy 0Lt'STELY
00°00£$ ad1uBg (|0Aed £GEY SZELY I ERER ] 07 SZELY
00°05$ salddng aouy0 LOv'SZELY [9ABI] '@ Bsuadxy 0L¥'SZELY
Jainseal] - 181D
00°002$ splemy g senbeid Z0F'0LeLY saiddng sa0 10F'0LZLY
Johepy aanpnoexy
00°05$ [eAel] g esuadx3 07 0LLLY SOAG |ENIORIUOD GEVOLLLY
00°052% syoog meT 60F°0LLIY SOAS [ENIOB.UOD SEP'OLLLY
aoysny abejjip
00'00E'¥LS song Bunssuibug BSEP0LOLY 1esunoy (eoadg £SE7°0L0LY
00°00¥'1$ Buisiuanpy g bunuig 0Er'0LOLY Joppny LSEP 0LOLY
sa9jsnij Jo pieog

junowy uopdussag #3Unosdy uopduasaqg # JUNoJ2Yy

oL Woud

anNn4d IvdE3INIS SZ0Z/1E/S AIANT ¥VIA TvISId

SYIISNVYL 139ang

YILSVINVT 4O FOVTIIA




viog

00°00v$ SOAS [BUDSI ] - Jesisibay 001020V SOAS [EUOSIa - 01D 001L'SZELY
sonsHe)ls (ejIA Jesjsibay

00°004$ sunsdwinp 081'066EY siobed 6.1°066EY
dsid J8jsesiq

00'000'c$ SOoAg doueuaulel Apadoid - uonoadsul Bpig G/V'686EY SSLE[ES /SOAS [BUOSI - JUBLWSI0JUT 8p0D 001'686EY
00°005'8L$ SOAS [ENJOENUOD Umo - uondadsul Bpig SEY'686EY Salees /SOAS |BUOSIad - JUBWADIoMT 8p0) 001'686EY
uojjoedsuy bpig » A}oses

00°009°'L$ $80IA9G g Juawdinb3 ABojouyos / ey pay LIV LLPEY we.bo.d UoNUSIBY / Juswnioay OFb’ LLYEY
00°005$ uonosdsu - |ares g esuadx] 2LV LIVEY weibo.g uonualey / usWpNIosy Obb LLYEY
00°00%'L$ Buiufesy 0Lb'LIYEY weiboid uojusiay / Jusuninioay Obb'LLYEY
00°006$ weiboidq uoneonp3 adig SEV'LLYEY sieaisiyd LP LLPEY
00'054$ suonduosang g sanq ZEV LLYEY s|eaishud Lip LLYEY
00°00¥$ IO @ duloses ALY LIPEY sjeasfyd LI LLPEY
00°05% sJalay Jojos1eq 0D €¥092" L LPEY sieasiud LY LLYEY
jde( a4

00°00L'Z$ ®ouBURJUIB Spunolg B Buipjing 051 0r9LY SIEMJJOS SdUBUBIUIBI 1934 GG ObOLY
00°007'G$ Se9 Orr 0r9LY sueday €6 0POLY
00°00E$ SINENTE 6EV'0POLY [esodsiq [ejuawuosAuT 9EY'OPILY
00°000°L$ SouBUSUIEN WuelY Bily LEV'OPOLY lesods|q |ejuatuuonAug 9Er'0PILY
00'000°L$ s3||ddng |euojuer 207 0p9LY SWwIopun €01 0r9LY
00°00z'8$ $80IA19G |ENJOBJUOD SEFOVOLY JUNODOY JURBUNUOY) - Swid)| [Eloads 0060661V
ebeiesy Mda

00°00v°2$ aoueudjUIE SpUnOIY) '@ SBpig €51°1291Y Junoooy Juabuguo) - sway| (erads 0060661V
00°00%'G$ EINEETE] 8EV'1ZOLY UNo30Y Juabulua) - swey [eeds 006°0661Y
00°0022$ SJUBUBIUIEN WLIBTY 814 LEV'1Z91Y 1uN0SOY UBbUAU0D - sway [erdedg 006°0661Y
00°006'C$ $30IMBG |ENJOE/UOD SEV'LZOLY Un02oY Jusbuluo) - sway |eivads 006°0661Y
00°00F$ sayddng [euoyuer Bl 1291V JUNCOJY JusbURUDD - Swisy| (eads 0060661V
00'009'c$ SojIeg [eUOSIag 0011291V Junoooy sbuguoy - sway (eeds 006°0661Y
IleH &li{ puz yjioN




viog

00°002°€$ sasuadx3 peaytsaQ osIN 0Zr 0852V is24 |le4 €L 05G.LY
suojeiqslan

00°051$ suonduosgng @ sang ZEY' 028y salddng 200 L0025V
#0LI8IJ O140)SIH / ueLiojsi

00°005$ IO 8 seS 9Ly 0L 1LY TN R SLP'OLLLY
00°000%$ 110 ® Se9 9LP0LLLY 5N vEPOLLLY
00°059°2$ 1BYI0 - sjeLsepy PLEOLLLY wawdinb3 00Z'0}L L2V
00°008'+$ uswdinb3 o} siledey ESY0LLLY JIES PEOY - S[EOIWAYYD - [EAOWSY MOUS SIPZEISY
00°050°9$ 12eMm W oLLLY 1ieS PEOY - SIESIWAYD - [EAOLISY MOUS SLY'ZELSY
syied

00°009% salaleq g sai) LIPZELGY ) peoy - s[edIwayd Siy'zelsy
00'052'9$ Sape|g mo|d - Juswdinb3 002'ZELSY }eS peoy - S|edWaYD SIPZELSY
007000°L2$ luawdinb3 g syoniL o} ey ¢ siieday I5r'ZELSY uononiisuodsy @ Buined - Juley sieang rEY'OLIGY
[eAoliay mous

00°002°L$ 103U03 153 - payIsseoun) SZp°0LLSY uononisuoday @ buined YEVOLISY
00°00L$ 1OBJUOD) BOUBLIAJUIEY 89IAISS SEPOLLGY uojonuisuoday ¥ Buined YEYOLIGY
000SZ'L$ salisjeq @ sau) LLp0LIGY uoRoNJISU0daY @ Buired PEF'OLLGY
00°00001% sieusjely Guioepnsay ELPOLIGY uoponysuoday @ Buined YEY'OLLGY
Julepy sjeaqs

007001 Bunsa) Bniq @ 10yooly 270108V Buiuiel | |euo|ssajold 90%'0L0SY
00°002% buisiuaapy g Bunuug 0EY°0105Y Buiutes | (euoissajold 90+'0L0SY
‘Uiuipy sjee4s




viov

00'vE8'ZES 30IAI3G 102 - Jojsuel ] punpaul L'L066Y 1s2Ja}u| - puog [elas - 80lAleS 1890 L01.6Y
00°000°081$ 201AI9G 199Q - J9JSUBIL puUnpau| 1'1066Y [ediouid - puog [BUSS - 80IMI9G 1980 90126V
staysuel| punpoul

00°005°G$ [IENEENEETS 008°0106Y aIe2Ipa @ A)IN0ag [e100S - Sasuadx3 vl 008'0€06Y
sjyeuag eofoidw

00°000°¥+$ SedIAIes [euosiad 001°0958Y SOAG |eUOSIad - abeled Mda 001°0F9LY
s8a.i] apeys

00°059'L$ 110 8 8uloseD 917 0rS8Y adid g s|euajey Y1y 0rS8Y
00°009°2% SBlIE|ES / SBOIMIBS [BUOSIS] 001°0rS8Y SOAG [euosJed - 9beleS Mda 001 0Y9lY
abeujeiqg

00°005$ wewdinb3 g syoniy - juen 3 saeday TSy 018V ssuajieg B seill LI7'0LI8Y
00°002'9% SBUBIES [ SOOIAIBS |BUOSIad L'0LI8Y SOAS |euosiad - abesed Mdq 001°0v9LY
Buiues|n 1oa4s

00°052°2$ aouBUBIUIE| 8 JIEdaY Juawdinb3 £57°0918Y [ESOdSI(] - SOAG [BRIORIUCD ¥EY 0918V
oabeq.er) » asnjey




1o}

00229'82$ pun @diAIeg 1GoQ - JBjsuel] punusul 1'L0669 15318)U| Spuog [euas - 8IS 198Q L'0L269
00°000°09€$ puNy 301AI8G 198 - Jajsuel ) punpaul 1710669 fedioug spuog [eues - 821MeS 198Q 901269
sJojsue.l] punpdiuf
00000°1$ Juswainey slels 00801069 sexe] yOId / Aunoeg [erog 008'0£069
sjjeuag aafojdwy
00'005°12$ $30INSS [eNJOBJUOD SEY'02189 S80IAIBS [BUOSIAd 001°02189
00°005'15$ S80S [BNJOBAUOD GEV'0Z189 Jun02oy uabuguog - swa)| (eeds 00¥°06619
00°005°$ sjonpoid eqn g jend 9L¥'02189 JUnoooy yusbupuog - sway) [epads 007'06619
sJjomegs Aepues
00°000°1$ 010 - 82UBUBJUIEN 2IBMYOS 1S¥'G1189 U003y JUaBURUOY - sway (epads 007'06619
00°0SE}$ 010 - abeysog 0Z'9EV'SL18D UN0o0Y 1usbuRuOD - sway |ewsds 00t"06619
00°000°1$ Mda - ebejsod OL'9EV'SLL8D JUnoooy shupuoy - sway [erads 00t'06619
00'059°1$ Mda - Bupuud 0L'0E¥'S1189 1UN02oY Jusbupuoy - sway [erads 00¥"06619
uojesiuiipy
junowry uonduasaqg # JUNO22Y uonduoseq # JUNOD2Y
0ol INO¥d
aNNd J43IM3S

6202/1€/S Q3AN3 ¥V3A TvISHd

SYIASNVUL 1394an8

YILSVYIONVT 40 FOVTIIA




